
This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time. 

AGENDA 

Pre-Agenda Meeting Monday, January 6, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. 
Large Conference Room 

City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building 

Pre-agenda:  The Pre-agenda meeting is a work session between the City Council 
and City staff to review the upcoming City Council meeting and future meetings.  
The agenda is the same document as the upcoming City Council meeting, but does 
not follow the same format as the City Council meeting.  It is a time for the City 
Council and City staff to have discussions about the agenda items, and asking and 
answering questions.  Traditionally it is not a time for public comment on the 
agenda items, as the public can listen to the conversation and ask questions or 
provide input at the upcoming City Council meeting.   

City Council Meeting January 6, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers 

City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building 

Invitation to participate: 
The Hermantown City Council welcomes your thoughts, input and opinions to this 
meeting. The agenda for this meeting contains a brief description of each item to 
be considered, and the City Council encourages your participation. If you wish to 
speak on an item contained in the agenda, you will be allowed to address the 
Council when a motion is on the floor. If you wish to speak on a matter that does 
not appear on the agenda, you may do so during the public comment period 
regularly scheduled and set for the beginning of the meeting.  

When addressing the City Council, please state your name and address for the 
record. Please address the City Council as a whole through the Mayor. Comments 
to individual Council Members or staff are not permitted. Speakers will be limited to 
three (3) minutes. 

Order of discussion 
1. Reading of the resolution title by Mayor
2. Motion/Second
3. Staff Explanation
4. Initial Discussion by City Council
5. Mayor invites public to speak to the motion (3 minute rule)
6. Follow up staff explanation and/or discussion by City Council
7. Call of the vote



This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time. 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
AGENDA 

Pre-Agenda Meeting Monday, January 6, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. 
Large Conference Room 

Hermantown Governmental Services Building 

City Council Meeting January 6, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers 

Hermantown Governmental Services Building 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS (Council Members may make announcements as needed.)

5. PUBLIC HEARING – (Only when necessary. The rule adopted three minutes per person if
necessary. Any action required after the public hearing will be taken immediately following the
closing of the public hearing.)

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. 2019-250 John Mulder, City Administrator 
TO:  Mayor & City Council 
RE: Essentia Wellness Center Oversight Committee 

B. 2019-251 John Mulder, City Administrator 
TO:  Mayor & City Council 
RE:  Attorney & Prosecution Services 

7. PRESENTATIONS (Department Heads may give reports if necessary.)

8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION (This is the time for individuals to address the Council about any item
not on the agenda. The time limit is three minutes per person.)

9. CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are items which are considered routine
by the City Council and will be approved by one motion via voice vote. There will be no
discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event the item
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered at the end of the Consent Agenda.)

A. Minutes - Approval or correction of December 16, 2019 City Council Continuation
Minutes

B. Accounts Payable – Approve general city warrants from December 16, 2019 through
December 31, 2019 in the amount of $962,752.98



C. Motions

a. Appointment of Official Newspaper – Hermantown Star

b. Appointment of Depositories – Multi Bank Securities; Wells Fargo Securities, RBC
Dain Rauscher; US Bank; PMA Financial Network, Inc.; National Bank of
Commerce; 4-M Fund; TD Ameritrade Institutional (Custodian)/Ehlers Investment
Partners (Advisor)

c. Appointment of Mayor Boucher as the city’s designated representative to the
Hermantown Area Chamber of Commerce

d. Appointment of Councilor Geissler and Mayor Boucher to serve on the Hermantown
Volunteer Fire Department Relief Association with Councilor Nelson as alternate

e. Appointment of Mayor Boucher as City Representative on the Metropolitan Interstate
Committee with David Bolf, City Engineer on the Technical Advisory Committee
with City Administrator as alternate

f. Appointment of the following for a three-year term:

Planning & Zoning Commission 
              Chad Scott 

Board of Appeals & Adjustments 
         Cyndy Reno 
         Joe Peterson  
         Michael Boese 

Park Board 
         Michael Miller 

Utility Commission 
Jim Samberg 

D. Resolutions

2020-01 Resolution Appointing Councilor Geissler As Acting Mayor 

2020-02 Resolution Appointing Council Ex Officio Members to The Board Of Appeals & 
Adjustments; Park Board; Planning & Zoning Commission; Utility Commission 
And Liaisons To The Fire Department and Airport Zoning Board 

2019 2020 

Board of Appeals & Adjustments Councilor Nelson 
Park Board Councilor Peterson 
Planning & Zoning Commission  Councilor Schmidt 
Utility Commission Councilor Geissler 
Fire Department Mayor Boucher 
Airport Zoning Board  Councilor Geissler 



2020-03 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor Wayne Boucher And City 
Administrator John Mulder To Sign Checks And Drafts For The City Of 
Hermantown With Alternates Acting Mayor Geissler And Director Of  
Finance & Administration Kevin Orme 

2020-04 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And 
Deliver Agreement For Professional Services With Northland Consulting 
Engineers, LLP (City Engineer Services) 

2020-05 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And 
Deliver Agreement For Professional Services With Arrowhead Regional 
Development Commission 

(motion, roll call) 

10. MOTIONS

11. ORDINANCES

A. 2020-01 An Ordinance Title 2 Of The Hermantown City Code By Amending The Official 
Zoning Map 

First Reading 

12. RESOLUTIONS (Roll call will be taken only on items required by law and items requiring 4/5’s
votes, all others can be done by voice vote.)

A. 2019-208 Resolution Approving Final Planned Unit Development For The Arbours On 
Maple Grove Development  

(motion, roll call)   (Requested to be tabled until January 21, 2020) 

B. 2019-209 Resolution Approving Preliminary Plat Of The Arbours At Maple Grove 
Imposing Conditions On The Approval Of The Final Plat And Authorizing And 
Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute Such Plat Upon The  
Satisfaction Of Such Conditions 

(motion, roll call)   (Requested to be tabled until January 21, 2020) 

C. 2020-06 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 18 For The Essentia Wellness 
Center To McGough Construction Co. LLC In The Amount Of $158,378  

(motion, roll call) 

Resolution Approving Wage Rates For Part Time Employees In 2020 D. 2020-07

(motion, roll call)

E. 2020-08 Resolution Awarding Contract For Utility Tractor To Duluth Lawn & Sport, Inc. 
In The Amount Of $33,409.13 For The Essentia Wellness Center 

(motion, roll call) 



F. 2020-09 Resolution Awarding Contract For A Vacuum/Hydro Excavation Unit Trailer To 
Trenchers Plus, Inc. In The Amount Of $114,189.00 Plus Applicable Taxes And 
Fees  

(motion, roll call) 

G. 2020-10 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute 
And Deliver A Cooperative Agreement Between St. Louis County And The City 
Of Hermantown For 2020 Road Striping CP 0000-369583 

(motion, roll call) 

H. 2020-11 Resolution Approving Final Plans And Specifications And Ordering 
Advertisement For Bids For 2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 

(motion, roll call) 

13. RECESS











CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
CITY COUNCIL CONTINUATION MEETING 
December 16, 2019 
6:30 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
ROLL CALL:  Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher 
 
CITY STAFF: John Mulder, City Administrator; Bonnie Engseth, City Clerk; Eric Johnson, 

Community Development Director; Jim Crace, Chief of Police; Joe Wicklund, 
Communications Manager; Paul Senst, Public Works Director; City Engineer; 
Steve Overom, City Attorney 

 
ABSENT:  
 
VISITORS: 77 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Mayor Boucher addressed the audience on when public input is allowed during the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Lindahl Road Bridge Removal 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON 
LINDAHL ROAD BRIDGE REMOVAL  

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the City Council of the City of Hermantown will meet in the 
 council chambers of Governmental Services Building, 5105 Maple Grove Road, Hermantown,  
Minnesota, at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, December 16, 2019 to consider the removal of the Lindahl  
Road Bridge. 
 
The City Council will receive input on a proposal to close Lindahl Road to through traffic by  
removing the bridge over the Midway River and creating a dead end at that location. 
 
Such persons as desire to be heard with reference to the proposed project will be heard at this  
meeting. Written or oral comments are encouraged and will be considered at this hearing. 
 
Authorized by the City Council. 

 
Gordon Halverson, 3601 Lindahl Rd. – He spoke in favor of the removal of the bridge. 
 
Jamie LePage, 4071 Lavaque Rd. – He commented about a fire department concern for water in the area. 
 
Public hearing closed at 6:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 



City Council Continuation Meeting 
December 16, 2019 
Page | 2 
 
Old Hwy 2 Closure 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE  
CLOSING OF OLD HWY 2 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the City Council of the City of Hermantown will meet in the  
council chambers of Governmental Services Building, 5105 Maple Grove Road, Hermantown,  
 
Minnesota, at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, December 16, 2019 to consider the closing of Old Hwy 2. 
 
The City Council will receive input on a proposal to close Old Hwy 2, the intersection at Hwy 2 
 and Morris Thomas Road. Old Hwy 2 will become a dead end off of Midway Road and there will 
 be no through traffic to Hwy 2 and/or Morris Thomas Road. 
 
Such persons as desire to be heard with reference to the proposed project will be heard at this 
 meeting. Written or oral comments are encouraged and will be considered at this hearing. 
 
Authorized by the City Council. 

 
Chris Ellian, 6134 Morris Thomas Rd. – He opposed the closing of Old Hwy 2. He stated it is a widely 
used road. 
 
Todd Pelkey, 3609 Midway Rd. – He opposed the closing of Old Hwy 2.  He stated it should be fixed, not 
closed as it is an important access road for the Adolph area. 
 
Public hearing closed at 6:54 p.m. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Communications 2019-229 through and including 2019-242 were read and placed on file. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Councilor Geissler, seconded by Councilor Nelson to approve the Consent Agenda 
which includes the following items: 
 
 A. Approve December 2, 2019 City Council Minutes and December 9, 2019 Work Session 
                          Minutes. 
 B. Approve general city warrants from December 1, 2019 through December 15, 2019 in 
      the amount of $675,998.73 
 C.  Approve the following Tobacco License Renewal Applications effective from January 1,         
                          2020 through December 31, 2020 contingent upon complete applications being received: 
  Adolph Store, 3710 Midway Rd; Stokkes Liquor, 3706 Midway Rd; Chalet Lounge, 4833  
  Miller Trunk Hwy; Pure Pleasure/Dima Corp, 5193 Miller Trunk Hwy; Hermantown 
  General Store, 5105 Morris Thomas Rd; Hermantown Liquor Store, 5115 Miller Trunk 
  Hwy; Holiday #68/Applegreen Midwest, 4221 Haines Rd; Holiday Stationstores LLC 



City Council Continuation Meeting 
December 16, 2019 
Page | 3 
  #190, 4795 Miller Trunk Hwy; Kwik Trip, Inc. #220, 4978 Miller Trunk Hwy; Kwik 
  Trip, Inc. #216, 4805 Miller Trunk Hwy; Kwik Trip, Inc. #572, 4145 Haines Rd; Korner 
  Store, 4704 Hermantown Rd; Midway Calumet, 5691 Hwy 2; Fleet Farm, 4165 Loberg 
  Ave; Fleet Farm Fuel, 4181 Loberg Ave; Sam’s Club, 4743 Maple Grove Rd; Speedway 
  #4602, 5601 Miller Trunk Hwy; Walmart Stores, Inc., 4740 Loberg Ave; Lake Effect 
  Vapor, 4120 Richard Ave. 
  
Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher, aye. Motion carried. 
 
MOTIONS 
 
Motion made by Councilor Peterson, seconded by Councilor Nelson to approve the new Massage 
Establishment License for Infinity Massage & Wellness LLC effective January 1, 2020 through 
December 31, 2020. 
 
Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher, aye. Councilor Geissler, 
absent. Motion carried. 
 
Motion made by Councilor Nelson, seconded by Councilor Schmidt to approve the new Massage 
Therapist Licenses for the following therapists employed by Infinity Massage & Wellness LLC effective 
January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020: Angel Burslie, Elizabeth Chiu, Christine Daniel, Andrea 
Elden, Olivia Engebretsen, Mandy Felknor, Amber Hunt, Tammie Lundgren, Anna Meintz, Lynn 
O’Connor, Suvi Persons, Alyssa Sarberg, Madisson Simmons, Sarma Stumbris, Jason Wade, Michelle 
Wall, and Lauren Williams. 
 
Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher, aye. Councilor Geissler, 
absent. Motion carried. 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
2019-203 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver 

Agreement With Troy’s Towing D/B/A USA Towing & Recovery For Wrecker Service 
And Vehicle Storage For The City Of Hermantown Police Department 

 
Motion made by Councilor Schmidt, seconded by Councilor Geissler to adopt Resolution 2019-203, 
Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver Agreement With 
Troy’s Towing D/B/A USA Towing & Recovery For Wrecker Service And Vehicle Storage For The City 
Of Hermantown Police Department. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor 
Boucher, aye. Motion carried. 
 
2019-204 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The City Of Hermantown To Sponsor A Grant 

Funding Request Associated With The Construction Of An Accessible Trail From The 
Essentia Wellness Center/Hermantown Schools Campus To The Hermantown 
Government Services Complex  

 
 
 
 
 



City Council Continuation Meeting 
December 16, 2019 
Page | 4 
 
Motion made by Councilor Peterson, seconded by Councilor Schmidt to adopt Resolution 2019-204, 
Resolution Authorizing And Directing The City Of Hermantown To Sponsor A Grant Funding Request 
Associated With The Construction Of An Accessible Trail From The Essentia Wellness 
Center/Hermantown Schools Campus To The Hermantown Government Services Complex. Roll Call: 
Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher, aye. Motion carried. 
 
2019-205 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And 

Deliver A Permanent Easement Agreement In The Amount Of $45,450.00 
 
Motion made by Councilor Geissler, seconded by Councilor Nelson to adopt Resolution 2019-205, 
Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver A Permanent 
Easement Agreement In The Amount Of $45,450.00. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, 
Schmidt, Mayor Boucher. Motion carried. 
 
2019-206 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And 

Deliver A Permanent Easement Agreement And A Temporary Easement Agreement In 
The Amount Of $74,550.00 

 
 
Motion made by Councilor Schmidt, seconded by Councilor Geissler to adopt Resolution 2019-206, 
Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver A Permanent 
Easement And A Temporary Easement Agreement In The Amount Of $74,550.00. Roll Call: Councilors 
Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher. Motion carried. 
 
2019-207 Resolution Awarding Contract For A John Deere Snow Blower To Minnesota Equipment 

Not To Exceed $17,345.34  
 
Motion made by Councilor Nelson, seconded by Councilor Schmidt to adopt Resolution 2019-207, 
Resolution Awarding Contract For A John Deere Snow Blower To Minnesota Equipment Not To Exceed 
$17,345.34. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher. Motion carried. 
 
2019-208 Resolution Approving Final Planned Unit Development For The Arbours On Maple 

Grove Development 
 
Motion made by Councilor Geissler, seconded by Councilor Peterson to adopt Resolution 2019-208, 
Resolution Approving Final Planned Unit Development For The Arbours On Maple Grove Development.  
 
More than 70 people were present for this matter. The following people spoke in opposition to the project 
or the current proposed project design; their main concerns are density, height, traffic and safety. 
 
Brent Fadum, 4025 Lavaque Rd. 
Joanna Warmington, 5134 Maple Grove Rd. 
Owen Lyons, 5143 W. Arrowhead Rd. 
Sam Clark, 4337 Lavaque Rd. 
Jill Erickson, 5103 Beaver Creek Rd. 
Carol Bonde, 5124 Beaver Creek Rd. 
Connie Bloom, 5167 Lavaque Jct. Rd. 
Brian Seim, 5128 Beaver Creek Rd. 
Marlene Van Loon, 5192 Lavaque Jct. Rd. 
Michael Koppy, 5124 Beaver Creek Rd. 



City Council Continuation Meeting 
December 16, 2019 
Page | 5 
 
Chris Anderson, 5134 Maple Grove Rd. 
Theresa Theobald, 3747 Lavaque Rd. 
Steve Johnson, 3659 Getchell Rd. 
Jamie LePage, 4071 Lavaque Rd. 
Ashley Brooks, 4194 Lavaque Rd. 
Leah Seim, 5128 Beaver Creek Rd. 
Dave Wahlberg, 4338 Jamie Dr. 
Doug Olsen, 5326 Splitrail Dr. 
 
Following discussion, Councilor Geissler withdrew original motion, Councilor Peterson withdrew second. 
 
Motion made by Councilor Geissler, seconded by Councilor Peterson to TABLE Resolution 2019-208, 
Resolution Approving Final Planned Unit Development For The Arbours On Maple Grove Development.  
Motion carried. 
 
2019-209 Resolution Approving Preliminary Plat Of The Arbours At Maple Grove Imposing 

Conditions On The Approval Of The Final Plat And Authorizing And Directing The 
Mayor And City Clerk To Execute Such Plat Upon The Satisfaction Of Such Conditions 

 
Motion made by Councilor Schmidt, seconded by Councilor Nelson to TABLE Resolution 2019-209, 
Resolution Approving Preliminary Plat Of The Arbours At Maple Grove Imposing Conditions On The 
Approval Of The Final Plat And Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute Such 
Plat Upon The Satisfaction Of Such Conditions. Motion carried. 
 
2019-210 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 Part 2 For Ugstad Road Lift Station Sanitary 

Sewer Improvement District No. 449 
 
Motion made by Councilor Schmidt, seconded by Councilor Geissler to adopt Resolution 2019-210, 
Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 Part 2 For Ugstad Road Lift Station Sanitary Sewer 
Improvement District No. 449. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, Mayor 
Boucher. Motion carried. 
 
2019-211 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 In The Amount Of $8,385.00 And The Final 

Pay Request To Maguire Iron, Inc. In The Amount Of $120,401.70 
 
Motion made by Councilor Peterson, seconded by Councilor Nelson to adopt Resolution 2019-211, 
Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 In The Amount Of $8,385.00 And The Final Pay Request To 
Maguire Iron, Inc. In The Amount Of $120,401.70. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, 
Schmidt, Mayor Boucher. Motion carried. 
 
2019-164 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And 

Deliver Development Agreement With Clear Vision Builders LLC 
 
Motion made by Councilor Geissler, seconded by Councilor Peterson to adopt Resolution 2019-164, 
Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver Development 
Agreement With Clear Vision Builders LLC. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Schmidt, 
Mayor Boucher. Motion carried. 
 
Doug Olsen, 5326 Splitrail Dr. – He thanked the council and staff for their efforts on this project. 
 



City Council Continuation Meeting 
December 16, 2019 
Page | 6 
Motion made by Councilor Schmidt, seconded by Councilor Nelson to recess the meeting at 8:52 p.m. 
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
         Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
      Clerk 

























Resolution No. 2020-04 
 
 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING MAYOR 
 AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AGREEMENT 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLP 
(CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES)  

 
 WHEREAS, the City is in need of engineering services during 2020; and 

 
WHEREAS, an Agreement for Professional Services between the City of Hermantown and 

Northland Consulting Engineers, LLP with respect to such services is attached hereto; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the attached Agreement for Professional 
Services and believes that it is in the best interests of the City of Hermantown for it to enter into such 
Agreement with Northland Consulting Engineers, LLP 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown that the 
Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver on behalf of the City of 
Hermantown the Agreement for Professional Services attached hereto between the City of Hermantown 
and Northland Consulting Engineers, LLP. 
 

Councilor ____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.  
   

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors 
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted January 6, 2020. 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

1 

 AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
 (CITY ENGINEER SERVICES - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR) 
 

Dated: January _____, 2020 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA, a 
statutory city under the laws of the State of Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as "City", and 
NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLP, hereinafter referred to as "City Engineer" in 
response to the following situation:  
 

A. Engineering services will from time to time be needed by the City. 
 
B. The City desires that City Engineer provide such engineering services to it as its 

City Engineer. 
 
C. City Engineer is willing to provide such engineering services to the City as its 

City Engineer.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the City Engineer do mutually agree as follows: 
 
1. Services to be Performed. 
 

1.1 The engineering services to be performed shall be the responsibility of 
David Bolf. 

 
1.2 City Engineer shall provide engineering services to the City as its City 

Engineer including the services described in Exhibit A attached hereto. 
 
1.3 City Engineer will prepare preliminary engineering reports for projects 

for which City intends to utilize the provisions of Chapter 429 of the Minnesota 
Statutes (“429 Projects”).  City Engineer acknowledges that there are statutory 
required special rules that must be followed with respect to 429 Projects and agrees 
to follow such rules which are described on Exhibit B attached hereto. 

 
1.4 The City Administrator shall be responsible for the day-to-day 

administration of this contract.  City Engineer will perform services described on 
Exhibit A upon receipt of an email or other written communication from the City 
Administrator authorizing and requesting that the engineering services be performed. 
 City will not be obligated to pay for engineering services performed by the City 
Engineer that are not authorized and requested by the City Administrator.   

 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

2 

2. Personnel. 
 

City Engineer will secure, at its own expense, all personnel required to 
perform the engineering services under this contract, and such personnel shall not be 
the employees of, nor have a contractual relationship with, the City. 

 
3. Assignability. 

 
City Engineer shall not assign any interest in this contract and shall not 

transfer any interest in the same without the prior written approval of the City. 
 

4. Contract Period. 
 

This Agreement shall be effective as of January 1, 2020 and shall continue 
until December 31, 2020 unless sooner terminated as provided in paragraph 5 hereof. 

 
5. Termination of Contract. 

 
Either the City Engineer or the City may, by giving written notice specifying the 

effective date which shall not be less than thirty (30) days from the date such notice is given, 
terminate this contract in whole or in part. In the event of termination, all property and 
finished or unfinished documents and other writings prepared by the City Engineer under this 
contract shall be delivered to the City and City Engineer shall be entitled to compensation for 
time expended to the date of termination and expenses incurred. 

 
6. Independent Contractor. 

 
The relationship between the City Engineer and the City shall be that of an 

independent contractor. Nothing herein shall in any way make or create any employer- 
employee relationship between the City and City Engineer. 

 
7. Standard of Performance and Insurance. 

 
All services to be performed by the City Engineer hereunder shall be performed in a 

skilled, professional and non-negligent manner.  City Engineer shall obtain and maintain at 
their cost and expense: 

 
7.1 Comprehensive general liability insurance that covers the City Engineer 

services performed by City Engineer for City with a combined single limit of liability of at 
least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00). 

 
7.2 Errors and omissions or equivalent insurance that covers the City Engineer 

services performed by City Engineer for City with a combined single limit of liability of at 
least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00).   

 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

3 

7.3 Worker’s compensation insurance covering City Engineer (if an individual) 
all of City Engineer’s employees with overages and limits of coverage required by law.   

 
City Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless City from and against all errors, 

omissions and/or negligent acts causing claims, damages, liabilities, and damages arising out 
of the performance of his/her/its services hereunder.   

 
City Engineer certifies that City Engineer is in compliance with all applicable 

worker’s compensation laws, rules and regulations.  Neither City Engineer (if an individual) 
nor City Engineer’s employees and agents will be considered City employees.  Any claims 
that may arise under any worker’s compensation laws on behalf of any employee of City 
Engineer and any claim made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on 
the part of City Engineer or any employee of City Engineer are in no way City’s obligation or 
responsibility.  By signing this Agreement, City Engineer certifies that City Engineer is in 
compliance with these laws and regulations.  

 
City Engineer shall deliver to City, concurrent with the execution of this Agreement, 

one or more certificate(s) of insurance evidencing that City Engineer has the insurance 
required by this Agreement in full force and effect.  City shall be named as additional 
insurance under the policy(ies) describes in Section 7.1 above.  The insurer of all policies 
will provide at lease thirty (30) days prior written notice to City, without fail, of any 
cancellation, non-renewal, or modification of any policy(ies) or coverage evidenced by said 
certificates(s) for any cause, except for nonpayment of premium.  The insurer of all policies 
will provide at lease ten (10) days prior written notice to City, without fail, of any 
cancellation of any of the policy(ies) or coverage evidenced by said certificate(s) for 
nonpayment of premium.  City Engineer shall provide City with appropriate endorsements  to 
its policy(ies) reflecting the status of City as an additional insured and requiring that the 
foregoing required notice of cancellation, material alteration or non-renewal be provided City 
by the insurance company providing such insurance policy(ies).   

 
City Engineer shall require any subcontractor permitted by City under Section 3 

hereof to perform work for City to have in full force and effect the insurance coverage 
required of the City Engineer under this Agreement before any subcontractor(s) begin(s) 
work for the City Engineer or City.  City Engineer shall require any such subcontractor to 
provide City Engineer and City a Certificate of Insurance evidencing that such subcontractor 
has the insurance required by this Agreement in full force and effect.  City Engineer and City 
shall be named as additional insured under such policies described in Section 7.1.  The 
insurer of all policies will provide a thirty (30) written notice to City and City Engineer, 
without fail, of any cancellation, non-renewal, or modification of the policy(ies) or coverage 
evidences by said certificate(s) for any cause, except for nonpayment of premium.  The 
insurer of all policies will provide at least ten (10) days prior written notice to City and City 
Engineer, without fail, of any cancellation of any of the policy(ies) or coverage evidenced by 
said certificate(s) for nonpayment of premium.  City and City Engineer shall also be provided 
with appropriate endorsements to its policy(ies) reflecting the status of City and City 
Engineer as an additional insured and requiring that the foregoing required notice of 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

4 

cancellation material alteration or non-renewal be provided to City and City Engineer by the 
insurance company providing such insurance policy(ies).   

 
8. Special Projects. 

 
City Engineer and City may, by separate agreement, identify special projects for 

which the services of the City Engineer are desired and that are outside the scope of this 
Agreement. Such separate agreement shall specify the work to be performed on such separate 
projects and the fees to be paid to the City Engineer in connection with such special projects. 

 
9. Compensation. 

 
City Engineer shall be compensated for the services to be performed hereunder as set 

forth in Exhibit C.  Engineer shall submit to the City itemized statements of services 
rendered during each month setting forth the date such services were rendered, a description 
of the services rendered, the person performing such services and the amount of time 
expended in performing such services. 

 
 

10. Confidentiality.  
 

City Engineer agrees that, at all times, both during the term of this Agreement and 
after the termination of this contract, it will be faithful to City by not divulging, disclosing or 
communicating to any perform, firm or corporation, in any manner whatsoever, except in 
furtherance of the business of City or as required by an applicable law, rule, regulation or 
ordinance of City or any other governmental authority, any information of any kind, nature or 
description concerning any matters affecting or relating to the business, employees, agents, 
customers of City, or parties contracting with City. 

 
11. Intellectual Property Rights.  
 

For the purposes of this contract, Project Materials means copyrights and all works 
developed in the performance of this contract, including, but not limited to, the finished 
product and any deliverables, including any software or data whether in written or electronic 
format. 

 
Project materials do not include any materials that City Engineer developed, 

acquired or otherwise owned or had a license to use prior to the date of this contract.   
 

All Project Materials are agreed by City Engineer to be “works made for hire” as 
defined under 17 U.S.C. §101, for which City has the sole and exclusive right, title and 
interest, including all rights to ownership and copyright and/or patent.  In addition, City 
Engineer hereby assigns all right, title and interest, including rights of ownership and 
copyright in the Project Materials to City no matter what their status might be under 
federal law.   



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

5 

 
City Engineer shall provide City with copies of all Project Materials.   

 
Upon request by City Engineer, City may authorize City Engineer to use specified 

Project Materials to evidence City Engineer’s progress and capability.  In all such uses of 
Project Materials by City Engineer, reference shall be made to City and the Project and 
that the Project Materials are owned by City.   
 

City Engineer also acknowledges and agrees that all names and logos provided to 
City Engineer by City for use in connection with the Project are and shall remain the sole and 
exclusive property of City.   

 
12. Notices. 

 
Any notice required to be given under this contract shall be deemed sufficient if in 

writing, sent by mail to the last known office address of City Engineer, or to City at 5105 
Maple Grove Road, Hermantown, MN 55811. 

 
13. Miscellaneous. 

 
This contract constitutes the sole and complete agreement relating to the subject 

matter of this contract between the parties, superseding any and all other agreements between 
the parties and no verbal or other statements, inducements or representations have been made 
or relied upon by either party.  No modifications hereof shall be binding upon either party 
unless in writing and property executed. 

 
14. No Contractual Authority. 
 

City Engineer shall have no authority to enter into any contracts or agreements 
binding upon City or to create any obligations on the part of City.   

 
15. Data Practices Act.  
 

City Engineer acknowledges that City is subject to the provisions of the Minnesota 
Government Data Practices Act.   

 
City Engineer must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 

Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided by City in accordance with 
this contract and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, 
or disseminated by City Engineer in accordance with this contract.  The civil remedies of 
Minnesota Statutes § 13.08, apply to City Engineer and City.   

 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13, provides that all government date are public unless 

otherwise classified.  If City Engineer receives a request to release the date referred to in this 
Section, City Engineer must immediately notify City and consult with City as to how City 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

6 

Engineer should respond to the request.  City’s response shall comply with applicable law, 
including that the response is timely and, if City Engineer denies access to the data, that City 
Engineer’s response references the statutory basis upon which City Engineer relied.  City 
Engineer does not have a duty to provide public data to the public if the public data is 
available from City.   

 
16. Choice of Law and Venue.   
 

All matters relating to the validity, construction, performance, or enforcement of this 
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota.  All 
legal actions initiated with respect to or arising from any provision contained in this 
Agreement shall be initiated, filed and venued in the State of Minnesota District Court 
located in the City of Duluth, County of St. Louis, State of Minnesota. 

 
17. Counterparts.   
 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when 
so executed and delivered shall be an original, but such counterparts shall together constitute 
on and the same instrument.   

 
18. Work For Others 

 
City Engineer agrees to comply with the provisions of Rule 1805.0300 of the 

Minnesota Code of Agency Rules. A copy of such rule is attached hereto as Exhibit D. 
  

City Engineer shall advise the Hermantown City Council in writing prior to accepting 
any work within the City of Hermantown and obtain the permission of the City Council prior 
to accepting any such work.  If the City Council believes that the provisions of Rule 
1805.0300 are applicable with respect to such proposed work, then City Engineer shall not 
accept the proposed work. 
 

The following work has been identified as work that would violate the foregoing 
prohibitions and accordingly the City Engineer is prohibited from accepting such work 
within the City of Hermantown: 
 

18.1 Any plat for another party within the City of Hermantown. 
 
18.2  Any work for another party within the City of Hermantown that involves 

any road, waterline or sewerline that will be dedicated to the City of Hermantown. 
 
18.3  Any civil engineering work for another party that is done in satisfaction of 

any conditions imposed on any permit issued the City of Hermantown. 
 
18.4 Any civil engineering work for another party where such work is subject to 

inspection by the City of Hermantown. 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

7 

 
18.5 Any civil engineering work for other clients within City if the City 

Engineer would be required to review the work performed for the other client.    
 

19. Limitations on Work within the City  
 

City Engineer will not be permitted to be the design or construction civil engineer 
for projects for the City with estimated costs that exceed $500,000 unless specifically 
authorized in advance by the City Council.  The City Engineer will assist the City in 
soliciting engineering proposals for the design and construction of projects that have 
estimated costs exceeding $500,000.   

 
20. Recordkeeping. 

 
City Engineer hereby agrees: 

 
20.1 To maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records and other 

evidence pertaining to the fees and expenses for which it seeks payment or reimbursement 
hereunder and appropriate records with respect to the services performed by him under this 
Agreement. 

 
20.2 To make such materials available at its office at all reasonable times during 

the contract period and for three (3) years from the date of final payment under this 
Agreement for inspection by the City and copies thereof shall be furnished to City upon 
request by City. 

 
20.3 That no employee, officer or agent of the City, any member of the family of 

any such person, any partner of any such person or any organization which employs or is 
about to employ any of the above has a financial or other interest in the business of City 
Engineer. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON NEXT PAGE] 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

8 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the City Engineer have executed this contract as of 

the date first above written. 
 
CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA NORTHLAND CONSULTING 
 ENGINEERS, LLP 
 
 
By _________________________________ By _________________________________ 
     Its Mayor      Its _______________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST:  Date: _______________________________ 
 
 
By _________________________________  
      Its City Clerk 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

9 

EXHIBIT A 
 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
between 

NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLP 
and 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
 

The Services to be provided by City Engineer are as follows: 
 

1. City Engineer shall be responsible for the implementation of the Minnesota State Aid 
program within the City of Hermantown.  This will include the following: 
 

1.1 Update the needs reports each year. 
1.2 Make the required changes in the status maps. 
1.3 Make the annual bridge survey and send in the required reports. 
1.4 Keep up the "Highway" manuals and keep a proper file on all memos from 

Minnesota Department of Transportation St. Paul and Duluth. 
1.5 Review all mail from State Aid programs received by the City making the 

proper  reply to those needing an answer. Copies of all response shall be provided to the City 
Clerk and Mayor. 

1.6 Attend all the meetings required to be attended by a City Engineer and the 
necessary meetings of the T.A.C. and the M.I.C., etc. that are held for the metropolitan area. 

 
2. City Engineer shall prepare "minor" plans, which will include necessary overlays. It 

shall also supervise the construction and make up the partial and final estimates on these projects. 
 
3. City Engineer shall review all proposed subdivision plats and write up its 

recommendations for any changes needed to protect the interests of the City. It will be expected to 
check the specifications for streets and utilities in proposed subdivisions inspect the work that is 
done in accordance with such specifications and make up a final acceptance report for the City 
Council. 

 
4. City Engineer will be directly responsible to the Mayor and City Council and will act 

promptly to any reasonable requests made by them. 
 
5. City Engineer will work with the City and other consultants for the City and provide 

and develop legal descriptions, plat plans and maps and other information as may from time to time 
be needed by the City. 

 
6. City Engineer will attend City Council Meetings as directed by the Council. 

 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

10 

7. City Engineer will provide the following general engineering services: 
  

7.1 Assist in planning, coordinating, supervising and evaluating programs, 
plans, services, equipment, infrastructure, assist with funding solutions. 

7.2 Assist in development and implementation of CIPs (capital improvement 
plans). 

7.3 Manage infrastructure issues for the City through proactive planning, 
monitoring, and operations and maintenance management. 

7.4 Develop and recommend policies and procedures for effective operation of 
the City consistent with city policies and relevant regulations, including recommendations 
for ordinance modifications, as directed. 

7.5 Formulate short- and long-range plans for design and constructing public 
works improvements, including streets, water, sanitary, storm sewer, parks, and buildings. 

7.6 Assist in implementing all water resource functions. 
7.7 Review land use applications and construction plans for private 

developments for consistency with current development best practices, engineering 
specifications, city policies and relevant laws, rules and regulations. Responsible for 
ensuring City Council actions are implemented according to approved specifications 

7.8 Update City street and utility maps and records 
7.9 Obtain proper approval and documentation from local, state, and federal 

authorities prior to implementing projects. 
7.10 Provide engineering services on projects and oversees project management 

for constructing municipal public works projects. 
7.11 Assist in planning, layout and design of City parks, trails and other 

recreational amenities. 
7.12 Provide professional engineering services in connection with the 

administration of the state and local stormwater laws, rules, ordinances and regulations 
7.13 Act as representation of the City on the MIC/TAC board if designated by 

the City  
7.14 Administer, manage and provide planning services with respect to the 

City’s involvement in the Minnesota Stat Aid street program 
7.15 Provide legal descriptions for easements and other rights in land as needed 

from time to time by the City 
7.16 Perform such other services as the City may from time to time request 

 
8. City Engineer will provide the following design and bidding services: 

 
8.1 Prepare plans and specifications for all public works projects as requested 

with the input of City staff. Present plans and specifications to the City Council for 
approval. 

8.2 Consults with state and federal agencies having jurisdictional authority 
over the project as warranted. 

8.3 Prepare and send Advertisements for Bids to the legal newspaper and the 
Construction Bulletin for solicitation of bids. 

8.4 Reproduce Contract Documents for bidding purposes. 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

11 

8.5 Review the bids and prepare bid tabulation. 
8.6 Evaluate bids, assist staff in preparing a recommendation to the City 

Council and assemble and award contracts. 
 

9. City Engineer will provide the following project management/construction 
services: 
 

9.1 Convene a pre-construction conference with staff, contractor, utility 
company representatives, etc. 

9.2 Perform construction staking and surveying. 
9.3 Provide construction observation during construction. 
9.4 Prepare and maintain necessary documentation, including photographs 

and/or video if warranted, and a log of the contractor’s progress. 
9.5 Convene regular construction progress meetings, as required. 
9.6 Prepare, review and recommend action for proposed change orders. 
9.7 Review and recommend final acceptance by the City. Assist the City in 

ensuring that contractors have been paid and lien waivers have been acquired. 
9.8 Provide as-built drawings upon conclusion of projects to the City. 

 
10. City Engineer will provide the following engineering reports and technical 

correspondence: 
 

10.1 Determine the need for preliminary studies, review all preliminary studies 
for compliance with ordinances, comprehensive plans, engineering standards and 
financial guidelines including: 
 

10.1.1 Feasibility reports 
10.1.2 Prepare preliminary (and final) assessment rolls. 
10.1.3 Plat review 
10.1.4 Utility studies 
10.1.5 Surface water system analysis and design 
10.1.6 Capital Improvement Program studies 
10.1.7 Prepare comments regarding reports, plans and studies of 

other agencies 
10.1.8 Presents feasibility studies at public meetings. 

 
10.2 City Engineer shall establish and maintain a library of the following 

records: 
 

10.2.1 Permits and applications 
10.2.2 Contract documents 
10.2.3 Addenda 
10.2.4 Copies of referenced standard specification 
10.2.5 Project schedules 
10.2.6 Shop drawings and submittals 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

12 

10.2.7 Applicable correspondence 
10.2.8 Records of pertinent telephone conversations 
10.2.9 File memoranda, directives and change orders 
10.2.10 Requests and recommendations for payment 
10.2.11 Project budget and cost information 
10.2.12 Diaries and logs 
10.2.13 Records of noncompliance 
10.2.14 Field test results 
10.2.15 Materials testing reports 
10.2.16 Record drawings 
10.2.17 Project photographs 
10.2.18 Project studies and reports 
10.2.19 Project progress and meeting minutes 
10.2.20 Other information as necessary or required 

 
11. Participate in City meetings, including: 

 
11.1 Internal and external meetings with City or other engineering firms 

involving engineering questions and issues. 
11.2 Meet with developers and members of the public on proposed 

development projects in order to relate the processes and procedures involved with 
engineering and infrastructure development. Reviews development proposals for 
conformance with City Standards. 

11.3 City Council meetings and work sessions, Planning & Zoning Commission 
meetings as requested, Utility Commission meetings as requested, and monthly Fast 
Track meetings with City Staff and consultants, other City meetings as needed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

13 

EXHIBIT B 
 

RULES FOR 429 PROJECTS 
 
 

1. Services to be Performed.  City Engineer agrees that it will provide City with a 
Preliminary Engineering Report that advises City in a preliminary way as to whether the proposed 
429 Project is necessary, cost effective and feasible and as to whether it should best be made as 
proposed or in connection with some other improvement.  The report must also include the estimated 
cost of the improvement as recommended.   

 
2. Fees.  City agreement to compensate City Engineer for the services referred to in 

paragraph 1 above for fees and expenses for as set forth in Exhibit B-1 attached hereto.   
 
The compensation to the City Engineer for the preparation of requested Preliminary 

Engineering Reports is and will be based on the following facts.   
 

2.1 The time and labor required. 
2.2 The experience and knowledge of the preparer. 
2.3 The complexity and novelty of the problems involved. 
2.4 The extent of the responsibility assumed.   

 
The compensation to the City Engineer for Preliminary Engineering Reports will not and is 

not based on percentage of the estimated cost of the improvements.  
 
3. Content of Preliminary Engineering Report.  No Preliminary Engineering Report is to be 

prepared except pursuant to a Resolution approved by the Hermantown City Council calling for the 
preparation of a preliminary engineering report. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 429.031 

 
The Preliminary Engineering Report must state that it was prepared in accordance with 

Minnesota Statutes Section 429.031.  Specifically the report must advise the City Council, in a 
preliminary way, as to whether the proposed improvement is necessary, cost-effective and feasible 
and as to whether it should be best made as proposed or in connection with some other improvement. 
  

 
The repost must also include the estimated cost of the improvement as recommended.   

 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

14 

EXHIBIT B-1 
 

429 PROJECTS PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORTS 
 

Hourly rates are as follows: 
 
Professional Engineer $130.00  
Project Engineer $110.00  
Surveyor $105.00  
Technician/Inspector $  80.00  
Clerical/Office Manager $  50.00  
 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

15 

EXHIBIT C 
 

FEE SCHEDULE 
  
 
Professional Engineer $130.00 
Project Engineer $110.00 
Surveyor $105.00 
Technician/Inspector $80.00 
Clerical/Office Manager $50.00 
 
The hourly rate for the City Engineer will be $160.00 for hours spent in meetings which will include: 
City Council Meetings, Staff Meetings, Utility Commission meetings, MIC/TAC Meetings and other 
meetings.    
 



Z:\Shared\CITY COUNCIL\RESOLUTIONS\Contract Employees\2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services.doc 

16 

EXHIBIT D 
 
 

1805.300 CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 
 

Subp. 1.  Employment.  A licensee shall avoid accepting a commission where duty to the 
client or the public would conflict with the personal interest of the licensee or the interest of 
another client.  Prior to accepting such employment the licensee shall disclose to a prospective 
client such facts as my give rise to a conflict of interest.   

 
Subp. 2.  Compensation.  A licensee shall not accept compensations for services relating or 

pertaining to the same project from more than one party unless there is a unity of interest between 
or among the parties to the project and unless the licensee makes full disclosure and obtains the 
express consent of all parties from whom compensation will be received.   

 
Subp. 3.  Gifts.  A licensee shall not, directly or indirectly, solicit or accept any 

compensation, gratuity, or item of value from contractors, their agents, or other persons dealing 
with the client or employer in connection with the work for which the licensee has been retained 
without the knowledge and approval of the client or the employer.   

 



Resolution No. 2020-05 
 
 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING MAYOR 
 AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AGREEMENT 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH ARROWHEAD REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION  

 
 WHEREAS, an Agreement for Professional Services between the City of Hermantown and 
Arrowhead Regional Development Commission (“ARDC”) with respect to professional planning services 
is attached hereto; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the attached Agreement for Professional 
Services and believes that it is in the best interests of the City of Hermantown for it to enter into such 
Agreement with ARDC, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown that the 
Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver on behalf of the City of 
Hermantown the Agreement for Professional Services attached hereto between the City of Hermantown 
and ARDC. 

 
Councilor ____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.  

   
The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, upon a vote 

being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors  
  
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
  

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted January 6, 2020. 



ARDC City of Hermantown Planning Assistance 2020 Element 130206/ Page 1 of 5 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 ARROWHEAD REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

AND CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
 

  Dated: January 6, 2020 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the CITY OF HERMANTOWN (“the City”) and 
ARROWHEAD REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION, a political subdivision of the 
State of Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as "ARDC" in response to the following situation: 
 
A. Professional planning services will from time to time be needed by the City. 
 
B. The City desires that ARDC provide such services to it. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, ARDC and the City do mutually agree as follows: 
 
1. Services to be performed. 
 

ARDC will provide the services described in the City of Hermantown 
Planning Assistance 2020 proposal attached as Exhibit A.   

 
2. Personnel. 
 

ARDC will secure, at its own expense, all personnel required to perform 
the services under this contract, and such personnel shall not be the employees 
of, nor have a contractual relationship with, the City. 

 
3. Assignability. 
 

ARDC shall not assign any interest in this contract and shall not transfer 
any interest in the same without the prior written approval of the City. 

 
4. Contract Period. 
 

This Agreement shall be effective as of the 1st day of January, 2020 and 
shall continue to project completion or December 31, 2020, whichever is 
sooner, unless terminated as provided in paragraph 5 hereof. 

 
5. Termination of Contract. 
 

Either ARDC or the City may, by giving written notice specifying the effective 
date which shall not be less than thirty (30) days from the date such notice is given, 
terminate this contract in whole or in part. In the event of termination, all property and 
finished or unfinished documents and other writings prepared by ARDC under this 
contract shall be delivered to the City and ARDC shall be entitled to compensation for 
time expended to the date of termination and expenses incurred. 

 
6. Independent Contractor. 



ARDC City of Hermantown Planning Assistance 2020 Element 130206/ Page 2 of 5 

 
The relationship between the ARDC and the City shall be that of an 

independent contractor.  Nothing herein shall in any way make or create any 
employer/employee relationship between ARDC and the City. 

 
7. Special Projects. 
 

ARDC and the City may, by separate agreement, identify special projects for 
which the services of the ARDC are desired and that are outside the scope of this 
Agreement. Such separate agreement shall specify the work to be performed on such 
separate projects and the fees to be paid to the ARDC in connection with such special 
projects. 

 
8. Compensation. 
 

ARDC shall be compensated $38,500 payable in four installments of $9,625 
with the first installment payable in four quarterly payments due on April 1, 2020,July 
1, 2020, October 1, 2020, and December 31, 2019. 

9.  Notices. 
 

Any notice required to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed 
sufficient if in writing, sent by mail to the last known office address of ARDC, or to the 
last known office address of the City, or to ARDC at 221 West First Street, Duluth, 
Minnesota 55802.  

 
10. Miscellaneous. 
 

This Contract contains all negotiations and agreements between ARDC and the 
City related to the subject matter of this contract. No other understanding related to the 
subject matter of this contract, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either 
party. 

 
ARDC shall have no authority to enter into any contracts binding upon the City 

or to create any obligations on the part of the City.  The City shall have no authority to 
enter into any contracts binding upon ARDC or to create any obligations on the part of 
ARDC.  All parties to this contract are subject to the Minnesota Government Data 
Practices Act, Chapter 13 of the Minnesota Statutes, including Section 13.05, Subd. 
11. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the ARDC and CITY OF HERMANTOWN have executed this 
contract as of the date first above written. 



ARDC City of Hermantown Planning Assistance 2020 Element 130206/ Page 3 of 5 

 
ARROWHEAD REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
COMMISSION   
 
 
By   By  
 
 Its  Its  
 
Date:  Date:  
 
 
And  
 
  
By  
 
 Its   
 
 
Date:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



ARDC City of Hermantown Planning Assistance 2020 Element 130206/ Page 4 of 5 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
 

ARROWHEAD REGIONAL  
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION PROPOSAL:  
 
CITY OF HERMANTOWN PLANNING ASSISTANCE 2020 
 
Background 
 
ARDC is a multi-disciplined planning and development organization whose jurisdiction encompasses 
the Northeast Minnesota counties of Aitkin, Carlton, Cook, Itasca, Koochiching, Lake, and St. Louis. 
 
The mission of ARDC is to serve the people of the Arrowhead Region by providing local units of 
government and citizens groups a means to work cooperatively in identifying needs, solving problems 
and fostering local leadership. 
 
The professional planning staff for this project will be Principal Planner Josh Bergstad. 
 
Services 
 
ARDC staff will act as the city planner to provide professional planning assistance to support the City 
of Hermantown’s Community Development Department.  Josh Bergstad will primarily work at the 
direction of the City Administrator and Community Development Director. 
 
1. Current planning – Lead actions on planning functions, including special use applications, 

CIDPs, variances, similar planning and zoning applications as designated and delivering 
communications and reports to the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council.   This 
is expected to include:  
a. Working with applicants to ensure complete applications, ensuring applicants are 

aware of their responsibilities in the process and informed about the city’s process and 
criteria for making decisions. 

b. Working with the appropriate city staff to gather information to develop a staff 
recommendation or decision.  This includes timely scheduling of discussions, 
communicating information at Fast Track meetings, and ensuring public notice 
deadlines are met. 

c. Developing staff reports and recommendations for the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, Board of Appeals and Adjustment and other relevant committees.  This 
includes the timely forwarding of the reports to city staff in order to meet deadlines for 
mailings and preparing professional oral reports for committee meetings. 

d. Reviewing Planning and Zoning Commission communications and preparing 
professional oral reports that succinctly provide the Commission with necessary and 
useful information. 

e. Work as assigned by the Community Development Director and City Manager. 
 

2. Long range planning – Under the direction of the Community Development Director and City 
Administrator, lead long range planning projects.  This is expected to include: 



ARDC City of Hermantown Planning Assistance 2020 Element 130206/ Page 5 of 5 

a. Zoning Code Rewrites – Work with Community Development Director to identify two 
sections of the Hermantown Zoning Code for significant revision.   

b. Trail planning (Ongoing) – Work under the direction of the Community Development 
Director to assist with city trail planning. 

e. Work as assigned by the Community Development Director and City Manager. 
3. Coordination and communications – In 2019 the Planner will communicate and coordinate with 

the City Administrator, Community Development Director, and city staff by: 
a. Keeping and maintaining an up to date schedule for each month. 
b. Setting, updating, and tracking work plans with the Community Development director 

and City Administrator. 

Budget 
 
Activity Hours Cost 
Division Director 
Process management  26 $    2,340 

Principal Planner 
City planning assistance 623 $  36,160 

Total 649 $  38,500 
 
Budget Narrative 
 
The proposed budget for this project is straightforward.  ARDC will assign a Planner to assist 
Hermantown.  This time will be spent providing city planning assistance as outlined in this proposal 
and as directed by the City Administrator and Community Development Director.  ARDC’s Division 
Director will work advising the Principal Planner.  ARDC will make use of Hermantown’s existing 
administrative staff capacity for planning support.  Direct expenses will be minimal, as Hermantown 
will provide office supplies and other materials.  ARDC will not charge Hermantown for travel 
expenses to and from the City.  Instead, ARDC will inform its Planner that the Hermantown City 
offices are an offsite office. Direct expenses are budgeted for travel to special meetings or city 
directed travel outside of Hermantown.   



City Council Agenda Report  Ordinance 2020-01 
January 6, 2020  Agenda Item: 11-A 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  Josh Bergstad, City Planner 

 
DATE: December 31, 2019 Meeting Date:  01/6/20 

 
SUBJECT: Rezoning of Parcels 395-0091-

00140 and 395-0091-00030 
 

Agenda Item: 11-A Ordinance 2020-01 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Amend the Hermantown Zoning Map by converting parcels 395-0091-00140 and 395-0091-00030 of 
C, Commercial zoning district to C-1, Office/Light Industrial zoning district. 

 
BACKGROUND 
The Applicant would like to expand his mini-storage warehouse business to a second location in 
Hermantown.  The location’s zoning, C, Commercial does not currently allow mini-storage warehouses.   
The Applicant and current owner have asked the City to consider rezoning the property to allow for mini-
storage warehouses and a type of use new to Hermantown: garage condos. 

The property is approximately 9.5 acres split across two parcels in the Maple Hill Subdivision, located 
east of Norway Pines Place between the Duluth International Airport and behind a first tier of properties 
along Miller Trunk Highway.  The property immediately to the north is zoned Commercial but is owned 
by the City of Duluth as part of the Airport property. The properties to the west and south are also zoned 
commercial. These lots are privately owned and mostly commercially developed. There is one residence 
in the area but it is not located on an adjoining lot.  

C-1, Office and Light Industrial Zoning Analysis 

The lots’ meet the dimensional standards of the C-1 zone.  C-1 zoning would allow some of the same uses 
that are also allowed in the C zoning district (offices, auto sales, and limited specialty retail) as well as 
industrial uses including warehouses, manufacturing, and mini-storage units. Table 1 shows allowed uses 
in the C-1 zone. 

Permitted Uses.  

Business, sales and professional offices. 
Public buildings and public service facilities. 
Research and development laboratories. 
Gasoline service stations with convenience store. 
Automobile and truck sales, service and repair. 
Equipment sales, service and repair. 
Customary accessory uses and structures. 



City Council Agenda Report  Ordinance 2020-01 
January 6, 2020  Agenda Item: 11-A 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

Special Use Permit. 

Agritainment (A minimum lot size of 10 acres is required.) 
Each proposed use and location shall be depicted on a site plan. 
Contractor’s shop and storage yard. 
Mini storage warehouse. 
Manufacturing, assembly, packaging or fabrication. 
Warehouse, distribution center, fulfillment center. 
Restaurant. 
Adult Use, Accessory. 
Veterinary Clinics. 
Wholesale businesses. 
Building material supplies. 
Lawn and garden material supplies. 
Pawnbrokers.  
Massage Establishment 
Medical Cannabis Dispensary 

  
Airport Overlay C Zone 

The property is located in the Duluth International Airport Overlay Zone C.  Additional regulations on the 
height of structures, lighting, and communication equipment are in effect in Zone C.  Structures in Zone C 
cannot exceed 1580 feet above sea level.  Ground level elevation on the site ranges from 1450 feet to 1490 
feet above sea level.  Development can take place on the property and remain in compliance with the Zone 
C standards. Current City zoning regulations impose a maximum building height of 45 feet mitigating the 
likelihood of approaching the Zone C elevation limit.  

Comprehensive Plan 

The 2001 Comprehensive Plan and the Western Miller Trunk Highway Study (An amendment to the 
Comprehensive Plan) support commercial and light industrial use of this property which is allowed in the 
requested C-1 Zone District. 

The property is located in Comprehensive Plan Concept Area 3 which calls for Development of New 
Compatible Commercial with Adequate Public Utilities and Facilities, Development of Frontage/Backage 
Road System, Preserve Wetlands and Natural Features. 

The Western Miller Trunk Highway Study identified preferred uses for the area as Office, Industry, or 
Multi-residential. Redevelopment criteria included: 

• Access should be off Norway Pines. 
• Possibility to be combined with redevelopment of parcels fronting Miller Trunk Highway. 
• Land use should not require highway visibility. 

 
The land is currently zoned C, Commercial.  The Commercial Zone District is intended to provide 
suitable areas within the community for the grouping and establishment of general retail sales, offices, 
professional buildings and service businesses. It is intended to provide convenient retail facilities for the 
residents of Hermantown and the surrounding area. 



City Council Agenda Report  Ordinance 2020-01 
January 6, 2020  Agenda Item: 11-A 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

The C-1, Office/Light Industrial Zone District is intended for low-density office, light industrial, limited 
commercial services, and public service developments. 

The property does not have frontage or visibility from Miller Trunk Highway so it is not a primary site for 
retail or high traffic service businesses.  The site had been considered for a multi-residential development 
in the past but the noise generated by proximity to the airport runway limits its potential for residential or 
high value office space. 

The Western Miller Trunk Highway Study also analyzed other parcels in the vicinity for future land uses.  
Although the Study did not designate a future zoning district it did discuss potential land uses. Support for 
commercial and light industrial land use of other similar parcels without highway frontage were included.  
The parcel immediately adjacent to the east and south of the subject property 395-0091-00050 was 
included in the analysis.  It is owned separately from the three properties being proposed for rezoning 
here.  Community Development staff has discussed rezoning that property with the owner.  The owner 
has expressed interest in rezoning to C-1 and Community Development staff is working to initiate that 
process in early 2020.  The City has also discussed rezoning the City of Duluth owned property with 
Duluth Planning staff.  The Planning staff was open to the idea. Community Development staff will 
continue these conversations about rezoning to C-1 or P, Public. Community Development Staff is also 
discussing rezoning with the property owner along the Cul-de-sac of Norway Pines Place.  These 
conversations are ongoing.  These considered rezonings address all parcels identified in the Western 
Miller Trunk Highway Plan. 

Development Permitting 

The Applicant has requested the rezoning so he can purchase the property and develop the property for 
mini-storage warehouses, office space for his business (including snow removal and landscaping), and 
“garage condos, uses not the C zoning district.  Mini-storage warehouses are allowed with a Special Use 
Permit in the C-1. The Applicant’s business would be a Contractor’s shop and storage yard and is allowed 
with a Special Use permit in the C-1.  

The proposed “Garage Condos” are not a specifically listed use within the Hermantown Zoning Code.  
However, the anticipated uses within the complex fall under allowed uses in the C-1 Zone District.  There 
are a few C-1 uses that would not be ideal for this location and type of development such as auto-dealer, 
massage establishment, and restaurant.  
 
The Planning Commission discussed how to permit the overall project at its October 15, 2019 meeting 
and indicated enough comfort with the proposed use to proceed with a public hearing and official 
consideration of rezoning. 
 
A decision on rezoning property is independent of any decision on permitting development of a property.  
Rezoning does not imply approval of future development.  Any future development will have to meet all 
City regulations including zoning, stormwater management, wetland processes, and others. 

 

 



City Council Agenda Report  Ordinance 2020-01 
January 6, 2020  Agenda Item: 11-A 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

RECOMMENDATIONS AND FINDINGS: 

A review of the existing and potential land uses of the property, and of the surrounding area, support 
rezoning the property to C-1, Office/Light Industrial. Staff and the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the rezoning based on the following findings: 

1. The proposed rezoning meets the criteria of the Comprehensive Plan and the overall goals and 
policies of the Zoning Ordinance, is suitable for the proposed zoning, and is compatible with 
surrounding zoning and land uses.   

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Location Map 
• Rezoning Ordinance 

 
  



City Council Agenda Report  Ordinance 2020-01 
January 6, 2020  Agenda Item: 11-A 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

Location Map 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Ordinance No. 2020-01 

The City Council of the City of Hermantown does ordain: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 2 OF THE HERMANTOWN CITY CODE 

BY AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 

(PARCELS 395-0091-00140 & 395-0091-00030)  

 Section 1. Amendment to Official Zoning Map. The Official Zoning Map of the City of 
Hermantown is hereby amended so that Lots 3 and 4 and Outlot A, except the Northerly 210 and 54/100 
feet of the Maple Hill Subdivision is zoned C-1, Office and Light Industrial. 

 Section 2.  Purpose and Intent.  The purpose of this amendment is to rezone that Lots 3 and 4 and 
Outlot A, except the Northerly 210 and 54/100 feet of the Maple Hill Subdivision to C-1, Office and Light 
Industrial. 

 Section 3.  Effective Date.  This amendment to Title 2 of the Hermantown Code that amends the 
Official Zoning Map shall be effective after adoption immediately upon (1) the publication of this 
Amendment to Title 2 of the Hermantown City Code once in the legal newspaper of the City of Hermantown 
and (2) the filing of this Amendment to Title 2 with the County Recorder of St. Louis County. 

____________________________________ 

Wayne Boucher, Mayor    

Attest: 

__________________________________ 

Bonnie Engseth, City Clerk 

Adopted:  

Published:________________ 

Effective Date:____________ 



  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















Resolution No. 2020-07 

RESOLUTION APPROVING WAGE RATES FOR PART TIME EMPLOYEES IN 2020 

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown has several part-time employees; and 

WHEREAS, these employees are not covered by a labor agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator recommends a pay increase of 2.75% consistent with the 
wage increase of other non-represented employees; and  

WHEREAS, the wage rates listed below are effective January 1, 2020 through December 31, 
2020. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota, as follows: 

 

 Position Hours Schedule 2019 Rate 2020 Rate 
Custodian 1 520+ Avg. 15 hrs/wk 12.87 13.22 
      
PW Seasonal Help 2 500 Varies 10.04 10.32 
PW Seasonal Help 2 500 Varies 12.00 12.33 
If previously  
employed by the 
City of Hermantown 
for more than 5 years 

     
     
     

1 500 Varies 13.47 13.84 
 

Councilor ____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 

 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____, and upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor of: 

 Councilors 

and the following voted in opposition thereto: 

  

 WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted January 6, 2020.  



City Council Agenda Report  Resolution 2020-08 
January 6, 2020  Agenda Item: 12-E 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  John Mulder, City Administrator 

DATE: December 17, 2019 Meeting Date:  1/6/20 
 

SUBJECT: Utility Tractor Agenda Item: 12-E Resolution 2020-08 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
Approval of purchase of a utility tractor for the Essentia Wellness Center 

 
BACKGROUND   
The council informally approved this purchase on December 16, 2019. This resolution provides formal 
documentation of approval. 
 
This equipment is purchased through the State of Minnesota State Bid process. 
 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
411-452200-580 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Quote 















City Council Agenda Report  Resolution 2020-09 
January 6, 2020  Agenda Item: 12-F 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  Paul Senst, Public Works 

Director 
DATE: December 27, 2019 

 
Meeting Date:  1/6/20 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Vacuum 
Excavator Trailer 

Agenda Item: 12-F Resolution 2020-09 
 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Award Purchase of Vacuum Trailer to Trenchers Plus.  

 
BACKGROUND 
The Hermantown PW/Utilities has asked to purchase a Vacuum Trailer for use in our water break, storm 
sewer/ catch basin cleaning, utility potholing exploration work. This trailer will be used to safely expose 
existing utilities that are in the area of our water break excavations, used to remove the “wet” spoil/slop 
during a water break event, will be used to clean our water main valves and curb stops. This machine will 
allow the PW/Utility Dept. to do this work safer and more efficiently than we are able to now. 
 
The purchase of this Vacuum Trailer to be $114,189.00. The purchase is part of the 2020 Capital 
Improvement Plan under the Vacuum/Jetter Trailer  
 
This equipment is purchased through the State of Minnesota State Bid process 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
CIP - 601& 602 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
State Bid Spreadsheet 
Representative Picture of Trailer 
 
 
 























City Council Agenda Report  Resolution 2020-11 
January 6, 2020  Agenda Item: 12-H 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  John Mulder, City 

Administrator 
DATE: December 31, 2019 

 
Meeting Date:  1/6/20 

SUBJECT: 2020 Road Improvement Plan Agenda Item: 12-H Resolution 2020-11 
 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approval final plans and specifications and ordering advertisement for bids for the 2020 
Road Improvement Plan 

 
BACKGROUND 
Following the Public Hearing on the August 5, 2019, the City Council authorized that plans and 
specifications be prepared for the 2020 Road Improvement projects and hired TKDA as the Project 
Engineer. A public information meeting was held on October 15, 2019 which allowed the residents to hear 
and provide input on some of the design of the roads.   
 
TKDA has completed the plans and specifications and are now ready to advertise for bids for the project.  
The hard copy of the plans and specifications are on file at City Hall.   

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
Road Improvement Fund - 475 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution 
Advertisement for Bids 
Road Improvement Plan Calendar 
Plans & Specifications (electronically only) 











26+35

0
+

0
0

5
+

0
0

1
0
+

0
0

1
5
+

0
0

2
0
+

0
0

25+00

2

7

+

5

0

0
+

0
0

5
+

0
0

1
0

+
0

0
1

5
+

0
0

2
0

+
0

0
2
5
+

0
0

 11+81

0

+

0

0

5+00 10+00

5+99

0+00 5+00

2
5

+
9

5

0
+

0
0

5
+

0
0

1
0

+
0

0
1

5
+

0
0

2
0

+
0

0
2

5
+

0
0

S
T

E
B

N
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

O
K

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 
R

O
A

D

H
A

I
N

E
S

 
R

O
A

D

MORRIS THOMAS ROAD

B.O.P MSAS 102 - HERMANTOWN ROAD

S.A.P. 202-102-005

STATION: 0+74.00

E.O.P. MSAS 102 - HERMANTOWN ROAD

S.A.P. 202-102-005

STATION: 26+20.00

B.O.P JOHNSON ROAD (LOCAL)

STATION: 0+05

E.O.P. JOHNSON ROAD (LOCAL)

STATION: ???

B.O.P. ALEXANDER RD (LOCAL)

STATION: 0+00

E.O.P.ALEXANDER RD (LOCAL)

STATION: 25+95

B.O.P. PORTLAND RD (LOCAL)

STATION: 0+00

E.O.P. PORTLAND RD (LOCAL)

STATION: 11+47

B.O.P. CARLSON STREET (LOCAL)

STATION: 0+00

E.O.P.

CARLSON STREET (LOCAL)

STATION: 5+99

SAP 202-102-005

ROADWAY CENTERLINE

CONTOUR - MAJOR (5')

CONTOUR - MINOR (1')

CONIFEROUS TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

DRAINAGE CULVERT

EDGE OF AGGREGATE BASE

EDGE OF BITUMINOUS

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

MAILBOX

MANHOLE - SANITARY

METER - ELECTRIC

PROPERTY LINE

POWER POLE

RIGHT OF WAY

SIGN

SOD

SOIL BORING

HYDRANT

VALVE - WATER

CURB STOP

UTILITY LINE - COMMUNICATION

UTILITY LINE - UNDERGROUND GAS

UTILITY LINE - WATER

UTILITY LINE - OVERHEAD POWER

UTILITY LINE - SANITARY SEWER

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

PROJECT LIMITS

SAWING BIT PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG

DITCH BOTTOM

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT SECTION RECONSTRUCTION

ROCK OUTCROPPING

> >

WAT

OHP

>> >>

SN

PP

Boring #

H

Y

D

VW

CO

SAP 202-102-005 TKDA PROJECT NO: 17587.000 SID # 531 & 532

12/30/19



ITEM

NO.

NOTE NO.

(SEE

SHEET 3)

SPEC. NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT OF MEASURE

S.A.P. 202-102-005

PARTICIPATING

QUANTITIES

S.A.P. 202-102-005

NON-

PARTICIPATING

QUANTITIES

LOCAL ROADS      NON-

PARTICIPATING

QUANTITIES

TOTAL

QUANTITIES

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 0.20 0.80

1

2 2101.501 CLEARING & GRUBBING LUMP SUM 0.20 0.80

1

3 1 2101.524 CLEARING TREE 11

11

4 2101.524 GRUBBING TREE 11

11

5 10 2104.502 REMOVE SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH 18 18 81

117

6 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH 2

1

7 3 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE C EACH 2

2

8 2104.502 REMOVE SIGN TYPE C EACH 7 17

24

9 6 2104.502 REMOVE MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 18 81

99

10 2104.502 REMOVE HYDRANT EACH 3 11

14

11 2104.502 REMOVE GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 3 11

14

12 2104.502 REMOVE CURB STOP AND BOX EACH 7

7

13
8,9

2104.503 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS LIN FT 759 1831

2590

14 2104.503 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LIN FT 50

50

15 2104.503 REMOVE WATER MAIN LIN FT 15 668

683

16 2104.503 REMOVE WATER SERVICE LIN FT 191

191

17 2104.503

SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)

LIN FT 10

10

18 2104.503

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)

LIN FT 299 845

1144

19 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 530 3140

3670

20 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 1205

1205

21 2104.504 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 17

17

22 2105.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 SQ YD 3124 18307

21431

23 2105.507

COMMON EXCAVATION (P)

CU YD 573 1881 11511

13965

24 2105.507

SELECT GRANULAR BORROW MOD 7% (CV)

CU YD 1497 5691

7188

25 2118.507

AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5

CU YD 358 671

1029

26 2211.507

AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5

CU YD 130 2113

2243

27 2 2215.504 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION SQ YD 6789 7340

14129

28 2357.606 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SHOULDER TACK GAL 283 789

1072

29 2360.509

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C)

TON 710 2497

3207

30 2360.509

TYPE SP 12.5 NON-WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C)

TON 1426 2176

3602

31 2501.502 15" RC PIPE APRON EACH 14

14

32 2501.502 24" RC PIPE APRON EACH 2

2

33 2501.502 30" RC PIPE APRON EACH 2

2

34 2501.502 36" RC PIPE APRON EACH 2

2

35 2501.503 15" RC PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 288

288

36 2501.503 24" RC PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 48

48

37 2501.503 30" RC PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 48

48

38 2501.503 36" RC PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 56

56

39 2501.503 15" CS PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 657 1720

2377

40 2501.503 18" CS PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 62

62

41 2503.602 SANITARY SEWER SPOT REPAIRS EACH 1

1

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
h

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
c
i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

p
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

2
_

s
h

e
e

t
s
\
1

7
0

5
8

7
0

0
0

 
-
 
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
I
m

p
r
o

v
e

m
e

n
t
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5

3
1

 
T

i
t
l
e

 
S

h
e

e
t
.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

1
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
4

2
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  126  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

002

STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.



42 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH 4 12

16

43 2504.602 RELOCATE HYDRANT EACH 1

1

44 2504.602 HYDRANT EACH 3 11

14

45 2504.602 CURB STOP & BOX EACH 8

8

46 11 2504.602 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 3 11

14

47 2504.602 MAGNETIZED TRACER BOX EACH 4 18

22

48 2504.603 WATER SERVICE LIN FT 215

215

49 2504.603 6" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 LIN FT 30 142

172

50 2504.603 8" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 LIN FT 610

610

51 12 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING EACH 8 16

24

52 2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III CU YD 56 86

142

53 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B624 LIN FT 200

200

54 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 82

82

55 6 2540.602 MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 18 82

100

56 5 2563.601

TRAFFIC CONTROL

LUMP SUM 0.20 0.80 1

57 3 2564.502

INSTALL SIGN TYPE SPECIAL

EACH 2 2

58 4,10 2564.502

SIGN PANELS TYPE SPECIAL

EACH 18 82 100

59 2564.518

SIGN PANELS TYPE C

SQ FT 43 106 149

60 7 2573.501

EROSION CONTROL SUPERVISOR

LUMP SUM 0.20 0.80 1

61 2573.503

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER

LIN FT 3289 13022 16311

62 2574.507

COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW

CU YD 293 685 978

63 2574.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 1 (20-10-20) POUND 162 300 462

64 7 2575.504
EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS, CATEGORY 3N

SQ YD 2618 4727 7345

65 7,13 2575.504

SODDING TYPE LAWN

SQ YD 2657 7621 10278

66 7 2575.505

SEEDING

ACRE 0.5 1.0 1.5

67 7 2575.508

SEED MIXTURE 25-151

POUND 54 100 154

68 2580.503

INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING

LIN FT 7638 7638

69 2582.503

4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN

LIN FT 5092 5092

70 2582.503

4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE  MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN

LIN FT 2546 2546

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
h

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
c
i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

p
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

2
_

s
h

e
e

t
s
\
1

7
0

5
8

7
0

0
0

 
-
 
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
I
m

p
r
o

v
e

m
e

n
t
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5

3
1

 
T

i
t
l
e

 
S

h
e

e
t
.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

1
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
4

2
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  126  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

003

STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES (2)

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. TREES THAT HAVE BRANCHES OVERHANGING THE WORK AREA SHALL BUT TRIMMED WITH PRUNING SAW.

2. RECLAMATION IS ANTICIPATED TO BE DEPTH SHOWN ON PLANS.  IF EXISTING BITUMINOUS IS THICKER THAN DEPTH OF RECLAIM SHOWN, ADDITIONAL DEPTH WILL BE REQUIRED.  SOIL BORINGS ARE

INCLUDED FOR REFERENCE, NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR AREAS OF DEEPER RECLAMATION.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL SALVAGE, STORE, AND RE-INSTALL SIGNS.

4. FIRE NUMBER SIGNS SHALL INCLUDE GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL SUPPORT.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TRAFFIC AND ACCESS TO DRIVEWAYS AT ALL TIMES.

6. MAIL SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED, MAILBOXES SHALL BE REMOVED AND INSTALLED ON THE SAME DAY.

7. ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY GRADING SHALL BE RESTORED WITH 4" TOPSOIL BORROW (SALVAGED FROM EXISTING TO THE EXTENT PRACTICAL AND APPROVED BY ENGINEER. BID ASSUMES 2" IMPORTED

TOPSOIL) AND EITHER SOD (WHERE LAWNS WERE EXISTING), OR SEED, FERTILIZER, AND EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (WOODED AREAS AND DITCHES).

8. REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL DRIVEWAY CULVERTS (INCLUDING APRONS WHERE EXISTING).

9. REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL CENTERLINE CULVERTS (INCLUDING APRONS WHERE EXISTING).

10. REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL FIRE NUMBER/ADDRESS SIGNS.

11. ALL VALVE BOXES SHALL BE ADJUSTED PER CITY OF HERMANTOWN CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

12. ALL MANHOLE CASTINGS SHALL BE ADJUSTED PER TO CITY OF HERMANTOWN CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

13. SOD LOCATED ON SLOPES OR DITCH BOTTOMS SHALL BE HELD IN PLACE WITH LANDSCAPE STAPLES.

14. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT MATERIAL AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITH THE CITY OF HERMANTOWN. REPLACEMENT MATERIAL FOR NON-BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAYS IS TO BE

DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

ITEM NO. NOTE NO. SPEC NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT OF MEASURE

PARTICIPATING

QUANTITIES

NON- PARTICIPATING

QUANTITIES

HERMANTOWN ROAD

NON- PARTICIPATING QUANTITIES LOCAL

ROADS

TOTAL QUANTITIES



W

E
T

WET

W
E

T

W

E
T

W

E
T

W

E

T

G

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

WAT

WAT
WAT

W
AT

W
A

T

W

A
T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

C

T
V

C

T
V

BORING ST - 19

BORING ST - 18

W

A

T

H

Y

D

SN

CO

H

Y

D

V
W

V
W

0
+

0
0

1
+

0
0

2+00

3
+

0
0

4
+

0
0

5
+

0
0

6
+

0
0

SAP 202-102-005

B.O.P. MSAS 102 - HERMANTOWN ROAD

STATION: 0+74.00

12.0'

12.0'

4899 Hermantown Rd

4878 Hermantown Rd

4891 Hermantown Rd

4881 Hermantown Rd

4894 Hermantown Rd

HYDRANT AND 6" GATE

VALVE & BOX

TOP NUT ELEV. 1307.92

H

Y D
66.0'

MSAS 102 ROW

2.0'

2.0'

M

S

A

S

 
1
0
2
 
-
 
H

E

R

M

A

N

T
O

W

N

 
R

O

A

D

M
S

A
S

 
1
0
3
 
-
 
S

T
E

B
N

E
R

 
R

O
A

D

V

W

M

L
 
-
 
6
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
6
+

0
0

P
C

:
 
1
+

0
7
.
2

P

T
:
 
3
+

4
5
.
2

1.)

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 4.17%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 4.14%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.94%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.94%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.94%15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.94%15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.94%

REPLACE ALL MAIL BOX

SUPPORTS (EACH

ADDRESS)

AND SIGNS TYPE

SPECIAL(FIRE NUMBER)

1.)

1.)

1.)

2.)

1300

1305

1310

1315

1320

1325

1300

1305

1310

1315

1320

1325

0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00

1
3

1
8

.
7

1
3

1
6

.
2

1
3

1
6

.
4

5

1
3

1
3

.
9

1
3

1
4

.
3

5

1
3

1
2

.
1

1
3

1
2

.
2

6

1
3

1
0

.
0

1
3

1
0

.
4

6

1
3

0
8

.
3

1
3

0
9

.
0

2

1
3

0
7

.
4

1
3

0
7

.
9

4

1
3

0
6

.
7

1
3

0
7

.
2

1

1
3

0
6

.
2

1
3

0
6

.
7

7

1
3

0
5

.
9

1
3

0
6

.
3

4

1
3

0
5

.
5

1
3

0
5

.
9

2

-
4

.
2

%

-0.9%

PVI STA: 3+00

PVI ELEV: 1308.04

K: 69.81

LVC: 234

LP STA: 4+17

LP ELEV: 1307.048

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

+
8

3

1
3

1
2

.
9

6

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
4

+
1

7

1
3

0
7

.
0

5

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SAP 202-102-005

B.O.P. MSAS 102

HERMANTOWN ROAD

0+73.98

1317.54

SB# 19

7" BIT

3" AGG

14" FILL

96" SILTY SAND

SB# 18

4.5" BIT

4" AGG

16" FILL

114" SILTY SAND

WATER @ 36"

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
0

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

Feet

0 20 40

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

036

PLAN & PROFILE - MSAS 102 0+74 - 6+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028

Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf


>
>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

WET

WET

W

E

T

WET

WET

W

E

T

WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT

W
A

T
W

A
T

WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>>

>>

B
O

R
IN

G
 S

T
 -

 1
7

H

Y

D

V

W

S
N

S
N

C
O

S
N

C

T

V

6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

4859 Hermantown Rd

4870 Hermantown Rd

6
6
.0

'

2
.0

'

1
2
.0

'

1
2
.0

'

MSAS 102 - HERMANTOWN ROAD

ADJUST FRAME &

RING CASTING

ADJUST FRAME &

RING CASTING

HYDRANT AND 6" GATE

VALVE & BOX

TOP NUT ELEV. 1299.63

H

Y

D

V
W

UTILITY TRENCH

TREATMENT

M
L

 
-
 
6

+
0

0

M
L

 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
6

+
0

0

 
M

L
 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.31%

18" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.23%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.61%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.52%

36" RCP @ 0.31%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.57%15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.07%

2
.0

'

REPLACE ALL MAIL BOX

SUPPORTS & SIGNS TYPE

SPECIAL (FIRE NUMBER)

1
.
)

2.)

1.)

1.)

1.)

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00

1
3

0
3

.
9

1
3

0
4

.
8

1

1
3

0
3

.
0

1
3

0
3

.
6

8

1
3

0
1

.
4

1
3

0
2

.
2

0

1
2

9
9

.
9

1
3

0
0

.
6

9

1
2

9
8

.
5

1
2

9
9

.
2

1

1
2

9
7

.
4

1
2

9
8

.
0

4

1
2

9
6

.
8

1
2

9
7

.
2

9

1
2

9
6

.
4

1
2

9
6

.
9

4

1
2

9
6

.
3

1
2

9
7

.
0

0

1
2

9
6

.
6

1
2

9
7

.
2

6

1
2

9
7

.
1

1
2

9
7

.
5

2

-
3
.
0
%

0.5%

PVI STA: 9+41

PVI ELEV: 1296.43

K: 61.55

LVC: 218

LP STA: 10+18

LP ELEV: 1296.914

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
8

+
3

2

1
2

9
9

.
7

2

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

0
+

5
0

1
2

9
7

.
0

0

PVI STA: 6+57

PVI ELEV: 1305.01

K: 55.31

LVC: 120

HP STA: 5+97

HP ELEV: 1306

BEGIN STA: 5+97

1305.52

END STA: 7+17

1303.20

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SB# 17

NO SOILS REPORT

3' SUBCUT

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
0

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

Feet

0 20 40

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

037

PLAN & PROFILE - MSAS 102 6+00 - 12+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028

Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf


>
>

>
>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT

W
AT

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

B
O

R
IN

G
 S

T
-1

6
B

O
R

IN
G

 S
T

 -
 1

5

H

Y

D

S
N

S
N

C
O

C
O

12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00

1
8
+

0
0

4844 Hermantown Rd

4839 Hermantown Rd

4845 Hermantown Rd

4834 Hermantown Rd

4850 Hermantown Rd

ADJUST  FRAME &

RING CASTING

6
6
.0

'

2
.0

'

2
.0

'

1
2
.0

'

1
2
.0

'

HYDRANT AND 6' GATE

VALVE & BOX

TOP NUT ELEV. 1304.17

H

Y

D

V

W

UTILITY TRENCH

TREATMENT

M
L

 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

M
L
 
-
 
1
8
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
1
8
+

0
0

MSAS 102 - HERMANTOWN ROAD

P
C

:
 
1

7
+

2
2

.
3

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.52%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.42%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.69%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.69%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 1.20%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ -0.20%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.13%

2
.
)

REPLACE ALL MAIL BOX

SUPPORTS & SIGN S TYPE

SPECIAL (FIRE NUMBER)

2.)

1.)

1.)

1.)

1.)

1.)

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

1315

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

1315

12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00 15+50 16+00 16+50 17+00 17+50 18+00

1
2

9
7

.
7

1
2

9
8

.
0

4

1
2

9
7

.
9

1
2

9
8

.
3

4

1
2

9
8

.
2

1
2

9
8

.
6

6

1
2

9
8

.
4

1
2

9
8

.
9

9

1
2

9
8

.
7

1
2

9
9

.
3

1

1
2

9
9

.
1

1
2

9
9

.
6

6

1
2

9
9

.
6

1
3

0
0

.
1

4

1
3

0
0

.
3

1
3

0
0

.
7

4

1
3

0
0

.
9

1
3

0
1

.
4

6

1
3

0
1

.
4

1
3

0
1

.
9

2

1
3

0
1

.
5

1
3

0
1

.
7

7

1
.5

%

0.6%

1
2

+
6

9
.
0

3

1
2

9
8

.
1

4

PVI STA: 15+44

PVI ELEV: 1299.92

K: 186.45

LVC: 150

LP STA: 14+69

LP ELEV: 1299.435

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

4
+

6
9

1
2

9
9

.
4

4

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

6
+

1
9

1
3

0
1

.
0

1

PVI STA: 17+64

PVI ELEV: 1303.12

K: 40.13

LVC: 220

HP STA: 17+12

HP ELEV: 1302

BEGIN STA: 16+54

1301.52

END STA: 18+74

1298.69

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SB# 16

3.5" BIT

6" AGG

38" FILL

90" SILTY SAND

WATER @ 90"

SB# 15

4.75" BIT

9" AGG

34" FILL

90" SILTY SAND

3' SUBCUT

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
0

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

Feet

0 20 40

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

038

PLAN & PROFILE - MSAS 102 12+00 - 18+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028

Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf


>
>

>
>

>>

>
>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

W
E

T

WET

W

E

T

W
ET

W

E

T

W

E

T

WET
WET

WET

WET
W

ET

W

E

T

WET WET WET

W
A

T

W
AT

WAT WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

W
AT

WAT

W
AT

WAT

W

A

T

BO
RING

 ST - 14

SN

SN

SN

SN

CO

>>
>>

1
8
+

0
0

19+00

20+00

21+00

22+00

23+00

24+00

4820 Hermantown Rd

4831 Hermantown Rd

4816 Hermantown Rd

4815 Hermantown Rd

4819 Hermantown Rd

A

D

J
U

S

T

 
 
F

R

A

M

E

 
&

ADJUST FRAME &

RING CASTING

ADJUST FRAME &

RING CASTING

66.0'

2.0'

2.0'

12.0'

12.0'

HYDRANT AND 6" GATE

VALVE & BOX

TOP NUT ELEV. 1293.71

H

Y

D

V
W

UTILITY

TRENCH

TREATMENT

M
L
 
-
 
1
8
+

0
0

M
L
 
-
 
2
4
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
1
8
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
2
4
+

0
0

MSAS 102 - H
ERMANTOWN ROAD

P
C

:
 
2
3
+

8
5
.
2

P
T

:
 
1
8
+

8
9
.
3

ADJUST FRAME &

RING CASTING

1.)

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 3.95%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 1.43%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 1.42%

18" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 1.43%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 1.28%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 0.98%

30" RCP @ 0.08%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ -0.09%

2.)

REPLACE ALL MAIL BOX

SUPPORTS  &  SIGNS TYPE

SPECIAL (FIRE NUMBER)

1.)

1.)

1.)

2.)1.)

1285

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

1285

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

18+50 19+00 19+50 20+00 20+50 21+00 21+50 22+00 22+50 23+00 23+50 24+00

1
2

9
8

.
8

1
2

9
9

.
5

9

1
2

9
6

.
7

1
2

9
7

.
6

5

1
2

9
5

.
1

1
2

9
5

.
6

3

1
2

9
3

.
6

1
2

9
3

.
9

8

1
2

9
2

.
7

1
2

9
2

.
9

0

1
2

9
2

.
0

1
2

9
2

.
2

4

1
2

9
1

.
3

1
2

9
1

.
6

1

1
2

9
0

.
6

1
2

9
0

.
9

8

1
2

9
0

.
0

1
2

9
0

.
3

5

1
2

8
9

.
5

1
2

8
9

.
7

8

1
2

8
9

.
1

1
2

8
9

.
5

0

-
4

.
0

%

-1
.3

%

PVI STA: 20+04

PVI ELEV: 1293.46

K: 43.37

LVC: 120

LP STA: 20+64

LP ELEV: 1292.699

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

9
+

4
4

1
2

9
5

.
8

7

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

0
+

6
4

1
2

9
2

.
7

0

PVI STA: 23+44

PVI ELEV: 1289.16

K: 79.98

LVC: 150

LP STA: 23+70

LP ELEV: 1289.472

BEGIN STA: 22+69

1290.11

END STA: 24+19

1289.62

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

8
+

7
4

1
2

9
8

.
6

9

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SB# 14

5" BIT

79" FILL

90" PEAT

24" SILT

3' SUBCUT

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
0

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

Feet

0 20 40

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

039

PLAN & PROFILE - MSAS 102 18+00 - 24+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028

Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf


>>
>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

W
ET

WET

W
E

T

WET

WET

WET

W
E

T

W

E

T

W
E

T

WET

WET

WET

WET

W

E

T

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT
WAT WAT WAT WAT

WAT
WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

W

A

T

B
O

R
IN

G
 S

T - 13

V

W

SN

SN

SN

C
O

V
W

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

23+00

24+00

25+00

26+00
26+34.79

SAP 202-102-005

E.O.P. MSAS 102 - HERMANTOWN ROAD

STATION: 26+20.00

12.0'

12.0'

4802 Hermantown Rd

4816 Hermantown Rd

4815 Hermantown Rd

REPLACE ALL MAIL BOX

SUPPORT &  SIGN TYPE

SPECIAL (REPLACE ALL)

ADJUST FRAME &

RING CASTING

66.0'

2.0'

2.0'

M
L
 
-
 
2
4
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
2
4
+

0
0

MSAS 102 - HERMANTOWN ROAD

P
C

:
 
2
3
+

8
5
.
2

P
R

C
:
 
2
6
+

0
4
.
0

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 1.28%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 1.86%

30" RCP @ 0.08%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ -0.09%

2.)

2.)

1280

1285

1290

1295

1300

1280

1285

1290

1295

1300

24+50 25+00 25+50 26+00 26+50 27+00 27+50 28+0028+12

1
2

8
9

.
4

1
2

8
9

.
8

1

1
2

8
9

.
8

1
2

9
0

.
2

2

1
2

9
0

.
5

1
2

9
0

.
8

0

1
2

9
1

.
4

1
2

9
1

.
5

4

1
.6

%

0.6%

SAP 202-102-005

E.O.P MSAS 102 - HERMANTOWN ROAD

26+20.00

1291.87

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

4
+

1
9

1
2

8
9

.
6

2

PVI STA: 25+19

PVI ELEV: 1290.24

K: 149.39

LVC: 150

LP STA: 24+44

LP ELEV: 1289.776

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
2

4
+

4
4

1
2

8
9

.
7

8

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

5
+

9
4

1
2

9
1

.
4

5

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SB# 13

5" BIT

27" AGG

16" FILL

16" SILTY SAND

54" SILTY SAND

WATER @ 66"

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
0

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

Feet

0 20 40

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

040

PLAN & PROFILE - MSAS 102 24+00 - 26+20

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028

Record Dwg PDF/R21.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf
Record Dwg PDF/E764B(35).pdf


O

H

P

O
H

P

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP OHP OHP

OHP

W

E
T

W
ET

W
E

T

W
E

T

W

E
T

WET

WET

WET

WET

W

E

T

WET

W

E

T

W

E

T

OHP

G

G

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

T
U

G

T
U

G

G

G
G

B
O

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
 
-
 
6

S
N

S
N

S
N

H

Y

D

C
O

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00

H

Y

D

15" RCP @ 0.00%

15" RCP @ -0.01%

15" CMP @ 0.81%

15" CMP @ 1.63%

15" CMP @ 2.72%

15" CMP @ 2.93%

15" CMP @ 2.75%

15" CMP @ 3.71%

15" CMP @ 3.82%

15" CMP @ 4.13%

M
O

R
R

I
S

 
T

H
O

M
A

S
 
R

O
A

D

V
W

M
L

 
-
 
6

+
0

3

 
M

L
 
-
 
6

+
0

3

F&I HYDRANT AND VALVE

FRONT NUT ELEV: 131317.62

ADJUST FRAME AND

RING CASTING

SALVAGE AND REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C ("SPEED LIMIT 30")

SALVAGE AND REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C ("STOP AHEAD")

66.0

38.9

27.1

24.0

2.0

2.0

10.0

B.O.P. JOHNSON RD (LOCAL)

STA: 0+05.00

3718 Johnson Rd

3
7

0
4

 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

d

3719 Johnson Rd

3715 Johnson Rd

3721 Johnson Rd

1305

1310

1315

1320

1325

1330

1305

1310

1315

1320

1325

1330

0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00

1
3

1
3

.
1

1
3

1
3

.
1

7

1
3

1
3

.
3

1
3

1
3

.
6

7

1
3

1
3

.
8

1
3

1
4

.
2

0

1
3

1
4

.
6

1
3

1
4

.
7

4

1
3

1
4

.
9

1
3

1
5

.
2

8

1
3

1
5

.
5

1
3

1
5

.
8

2

1
3

1
6

.
2

1
3

1
6

.
4

2

1
3

1
7

.
5

1
3

1
7

.
6

3

1
3

1
8

.
9

1
3

1
9

.
4

6

1
3

2
0

.
8

1
3

2
1

.
3

4

1
3

2
2

.
5

1
3

2
3

.
2

3

0.9
1%

1.0
8%

3

.
7

7

%

PVI STA: 0+75

PVI ELEV: 1313.39

K: 726.05

LVC: 120

LP STA: 0+15

LP ELEV: 1312.843

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
0

+
1

5

1
3

1
2

.
8

4

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

+
3

5

1
3

1
4

.
0

4

PVI STA: 3+75

PVI ELEV: 1316.63

K: 33.44

LVC: 90

LP STA: 3+30

LP ELEV: 1316.143

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
3

+
3

0

1
3

1
6

.
1

4

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
4

+
2

0

1
3

1
8

.
3

3

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

B.O.P. JOHNSON ROAD (LOCAL)

STA: 0+05.00

SB# 6

5" BIT

7" AGG

36" FILL

76" SILTY SAND

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

2
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

059

PLAN & PROFILE 0+00 - 6+00 - JOHNSON RD

WD

WDD

JL

#### ####

####

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED #### UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028

Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/E1636A.PDF


O
H

P

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT
WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

C

T

V

C

T

V

WET

W

E
T

WET

W
A

T

WATWATWATWAT

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

GGGGGGG
G

B
O

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
 
-
 
5

W
A

T

W
A

T

S
N

S
N

S
N

O

H

P

O

H

P

6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

15" CMP @ 3.82%

15" CMP @ 2.39%

15" CMP @ 2.02%

15" CMP @ 0.25%

15" CMP @ 0.86%

15" CMP @ 0.43%

15" CMP @ 0.27%

15" CMP @ 0.54%

15" CMP @ 2.14%

H

Y

D

V
W

M
L

 
-
 
6

+
0

3

M
L

 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
6

+
0

3

 
M

L
 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

ADJUST

FRAME AND

RING CASTING

ADJUST FRAME AND

RING CASTING
HYDRANT, 6" GATE VALVE & BOX

FRONT NUT ELEV: 1331.85

66.0

40.6

25.4

2.0

10.0

10.0

2.0

3730 Johnson Rd3722 Johnson Rd 3726 Johnson Rd

3721 Johnson Rd

3729 Johnson Rd

1320

1325

1330

1335

1340

1320

1325

1330

1335

1340

6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00

1
3

2
6

.
5

1
3

2
6

.
8

4

1
3

2
7

.
9

1
3

2
8

.
1

6

1
3

2
8

.
8

1
3

2
9

.
0

9

1
3

2
9

.
1

1
3

2
9

.
6

2

1
3

2
9

.
4

1
3

2
9

.
7

5

1
3

2
9

.
3

1
3

2
9

.
7

2

1
3

2
9

.
4

1
3

2
9

.
6

2

1
3

2
9

.
1

1
3

2
9

.
3

9

1
3

2
8

.
9

1
3

2
9

.
0

2

1
3

2
8

.
4

1
3

2
8

.
5

8

1
3

2
8

.
0

1
3

2
8

.
1

4

-0.06%

-0.88%

PVI STA: 7+25

PVI ELEV: 1329.83

K: 62.63

LVC: 240

HP STA: 8+41

HP ELEV: 1330

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
6

+
0

5

1
3

2
5

.
3

0

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
8

+
4

5

1
3

2
9

.
7

5

P

V

I
 
S

T
A

:
 
1
2
+

3
0

P

V

I
 
E

L
E

V

:
 
1
3
2
7
.
4
4

K

:
 
2
4
.
7
3

L
V

C

:
 
9
0

H

P

 
S

T
A

:
 
1
1
+

8
5

H

P

 
E

L
E

V

:
 
1
3
2
8

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

1
+

8
5

1
3

2
7

.
8

3

PVI STA: 9+75

PVI ELEV: 1329.67

K: 184.12

LVC: 150

HP STA: 9+00

HP ELEV: 1330

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
9

+
0

0

1
3

2
9

.
7

2

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

0
+

5
0

1
3

2
9

.
0

2

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SB# 5

3" BIT

7" AGG

38" FILL

90" SILTY SAND

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

2
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

060

PLAN & PROFILE 6+00 - 12+00 - JOHNSON RD

WD

WDD

JL

#### ####

####

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED #### UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028



OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

>
>

>
>

W

E

T

W
E

T

WET

W

E

T

WET

W
ET

W
E

T

W

E

T

W

E
T

W

E

T

WET

WET

WET

W

E

T

WET
WET

W

E

T

WATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWAT

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

GGG
G

G
G

G
G

B
O

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
 
-
 
4

W
A

T

W
A

T

S
N

C
O

C
O

S
N

H

Y

D

>
>

V
W

U
G

P

X

12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00

P
C

:
 
1

3
+

0
8

.
7

P
T

:
 
1

3
+

1
1

.
3

15" CMP @ 1.86%

15" RCP @ 0.27%

15" CMP @ 3.67%

15" CMP @ 3.78%

15" CMP @ 3.70%

15" CMP @ 1.91%

15" CMP @ 2.07%

15" CMP @ 2.38%

15" RCP @ 0.04%

15" CMP @ 0.23%

15" CMP @ 0.30%

15" CMP @ 2.60%

M
L

 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

M
L

 
-
 
1

8
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
1

8
+

0
0

ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING

ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING

66.0

42.6

23.4

2.0

10.0

10.0

2.0

3
7

6
2

 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

d

3
7

5
0

 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

d

3
7

6
0

 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

d

1310

1315

1320

1325

1330

1310

1315

1320

1325

1330

12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00 15+50 16+00 16+50 17+00 17+50 18+00

1
3

2
6

.
1

1
3

2
6

.
4

2

1
3

2
4

.
1

1
3

2
4

.
2

9

1
3

2
1

.
9

1
3

2
2

.
0

3

1
3

1
9

.
1

1
3

1
9

.
7

7

1
3

1
7

.
2

1
3

1
7

.
7

0

1
3

1
5

.
9

1
3

1
6

.
2

1

1
3

1
5

.
1

1
3

1
5

.
2

5

1
3

1
4

.
2

1
3

1
4

.
4

2

1
3

1
3

.
3

1
3

1
3

.
6

0

1
3

1
2

.
4

1
3

1
2

.
7

8

1
3

1
2

.
0

1
3

1
2

.
3

4

-
4

.
5

1

%

-1
.7

0
%

-1
.6

5
%

PVI STA: 12+30

PVI ELEV: 1327.44

K: 24.73

LVC: 90

HP STA: 11+85

HP ELEV: 1328

BEGIN STA: 11+85

1327.83

END STA: 12+75

1325.41

PVI ELEV: 1316.61

K: 42.68

LVC: 120

LP STA: 15+30

LP ELEV: 1315.588

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

4
+

1
0

1
3

1
9

.
3

2

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

5
+

3
0

1
3

1
5

.
5

9

PVI STA: 17+35

PVI ELEV: 1312.19

K: 45.42

LVC: 90

LP STA: 17+65

LP ELEV: 1312.315

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

6
+

9
0

1
3

1
2

.
9

4

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

7
+

8
0

1
3

1
2

.
3

4

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SB# 4

2.5" BIT

10" AGG

18" FILL

108" SILTY SAND

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

2
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

061

PLAN & PROFILE 12+00 - 18+00 - JOHNSON RD

WD

WDD

JL

#### ####

####

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED #### UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028



W
A

T

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

>
>

>
>

>
>

G

U

G

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

1

3

0

9

.

5

5

1

3

0

8

.

0

1

W

E
T

WET

W

E

T

W
E

T

W

E

T

WET

>
>

WAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWAT

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
>>>>

GGG

G

G
G

V
W

S
N

S
N

C
O

C
O

H

Y

D

C
O

W
A

T

O

H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

U
G

P

18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00
22+00

23+00

2
4
+

0
0

P
C

:
 
2

0
+

9
5

.
4

P
T

:
 
2

1
+

0
4

.
7

P
C

:
 
2

3
+

0
9

.
3

P
T

:
 
2
3
+

6
6
.
8

15" CMP @ 0.23%

15" CMP @ 0.30%

15" CMP @ 0.33%

15" CMP @ 0.45%

15" CMP @ 0.58%

15" CMP @ 0.53%

15" CMP @ 0.56%

15" CMP @ 0.59%

15" CMP @ 1.00%

15" CMP @ 0.79%
15" RCP @ -0.04%

15" CMP @ 0.83%

M
L

 
-
 
1

8
+

0
0

M
L
 
-
 
2
4
+

0
3

 
M

L
 
-
 
1

8
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
2
4
+

0
3

ADJUST FRAME AND

RING CASTING

ADJUST FRAME

AND RING CASTING

SALVAGE AND REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C ("90 DEGREE TURN")

RELOCATE VALVE

V
W

66.0

43.9

22.1

2.0

10.0

10.0

2.0

JOHNSON RD - BEGIN FULL RECONSTRUCTION

STA: 23+50

1305

1310

1315

1320

1305

1310

1315

1320

18+50 19+00 19+50 20+00 20+50 21+00 21+50 22+00 22+50 23+00 23+50 24+00

1
3

1
2

.
0

1
3

1
2

.
5

7

1
3

1
2

.
3

1
3

1
2

.
7

3

1
3

1
2

.
6

1
3

1
2

.
9

0

1
3

1
2

.
4

1
3

1
2

.
8

6

1
3

1
2

.
0

1
3

1
2

.
4

8

1
3

1
1

.
5

1
3

1
1

.
8

6

1
3

1
0

.
8

1
3

1
1

.
2

2

1
3

1
0

.
4

1
3

1
0

.
6

8

1
3

1
0

.
0

1
3

1
0

.
3

7

1
3

0
9

.
7

1
3

1
0

.
1

5

1
3

0
9

.
6

1
3

0
9

.
8

9

0.33%

-1
.2

8
%

-0.43%

PVI STA: 23+62

PVI ELEV: 1309.89

K: 104.74

LVC: 90

HP STA: 23+17

HP ELEV: 1310

BEGIN STA: 23+17

1310.08

END STA: 24+07

1309.30

PVI STA: 20+05

PVI ELEV: 1313.08

K: 74.82

LVC: 120

HP STA: 19+69

HP ELEV: 1313

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

9
+

4
5

1
3

1
2

.
8

8

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

0
+

6
5

1
3

1
2

.
3

1

PVI STA: 22+00

PVI ELEV: 1310.59

K: 106.64

LVC: 90

LP STA: 22+45

LP ELEV: 1310.392

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
2

1
+

5
5

1
3

1
1

.
1

6

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

2
+

4
5

1
3

1
0

.
3

9

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

2
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

062

PLAN & PROFILE 18+00 - 24+00 - JOHNSON RD

WD

WDD

JL

#### ####

####

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED #### UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

DRIVEWAY KEY:

1.) BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 1/028

2.) AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 2/028

3.) CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE - SEE DETAIL 3/028



O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

>

>

1

3

0

8

.0

1

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

W

E

T

W

E

T

W

E
T

W

E

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

G

G

G

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

B

O

R

I

N

G

 

S

T

 

-

 

3

W

A

T

S

N

S

N

C

O

S

N

H
Y

D

2

4

+

0

0

2

5

+

0

0

2
6
+

0
0

2

7

+

0

0

2

7

+

5

0

P

C

:

 

2

3

+

0

9

.

3

P

T

:

 

2

3

+

6

6

.

8

P

I

:

 

2

5

+

3

7

.

0

P

C

:

 

2

5

+

4

9

.

4

P

T

:

 

2

7

+

2

8

.

7

15" CMP @ 0.83%

15" RCP @ 0.16%

15" CMP @ 1.40%

15" CMP @ 1.51%

15" CMP @ 3.58%

4

7

4

1

 

P

o

r

t

l

a

n

d

 

R

d

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

W

A

T

HY

D

W

A

T

V

W

M

L

 

-

 

2

4

+

0

3

 

M

L

 

-

 

2

4

+

0

3

INSTALL 8" HDPE WATERMAIN BEGIN

ADJUST FRAME

RING AND CASTING

F&I HYDRANT AND VALVE

FRONT NUT ELEV: 1312.48

SALVAGE AND REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C ("SPEED LIMIT 30")

JOHNSON RD (LOCAL)

STA: 27+50 = PORTLAND RD (LOCAL) STA: 0+00

1

0

.

0

1

0

.

0

2

.

0

2

.

0

6

6

.

0

3

3

.

5

3

2

.

6

6

6

.

0

0

+

0

0

1305

1310

1315

1320

1305

1310

1315

1320

24+50 25+00 25+50 26+00 26+50 27+00 27+5027+60

1
3

0
8

.
7

1
3

0
8

.
7

5

1
3

0
7

.
6

1
3

0
8

.
1

1

1
3

0
7

.
0

1
3

0
7

.
7

6

1
3

0
7

.
7

1
3

0
8

.
0

8

1
3

0
8

.
8

1
3

0
9

.
0

7

1
3

1
0

.
2

1
3

1
0

.
7

0

3

.
5

4

%

-1
.2

9
%

2
7

+
5

0
.
0

0

1
3

1
2

.
4

7

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

4
+

0
7

1
3

0
9

.
3

0

PVI STA: 25+93

PVI ELEV: 1306.91

K: 37.25

LVC: 180

LP STA: 25+51

LP ELEV: 1307.760

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
2

5
+

0
3

1
3

0
8

.
0

7

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

6
+

8
3

1
3

1
0

.
1

0

5'

25'

GRAPH SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

ST# 3

3.5" BIT

6" AGG

14" FILL

61" SILTY SAND

E.O.P. JOHNSON ROAD (LOCAL)

STA: 27+60.00

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

2
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

063

PLAN & PROFILE 24+00 - 27+50 - JOHNSON RD

WD

WDD

JL

#### ####

####

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED #### UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40



>

>> >> >>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>
>

>
>

BORING ST - 2

SN

SN

CO

SN

SN

SN

VW

34.1'

31.9'

FIEDLER GARY LEE

4729 PORTLAND RD

4741 PORTLAND RD

4735 PORTLAND ROAD

C/O NORTH SHORE INVESTMENTS & TRUST

281 RATIKA RD

281 RATIKA RD

3799 ALEXANDER RD

B.O.P. PORTLAND RD (LOCAL)

STA: 0+00

1+00
2+00

3+00
4+00

5+00
6+00

P
I
:
 
1

+
5

9
.
5

P

C

:
 
0

+

1

2

.
0

P
T

:
 
0

+
6

1
.
8

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
E

R

R
O

A
D

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 9.73%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 8.34%
15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 3.67%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.56%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.46%

18.8'

35.1'

10.0'

10.0'

2.0'

2.0'

15" RCP @ -0.18%

ADJUST CASTING

ADJUST VALVE BOX

H

Y

D

VW

SALVAGE AND REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE SPECIAL

("STREET NAME")

PORTLAND RD STA: 0+00

= JOHNSON RD STA: 27+50.00

2

7

+

5

0

PORTLAND RD: END RECONSTRUCTION

BEGIN FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION

STA: 5+25

UTILITY EASEMENT

 
M

L
 
-
 
6

+
0

0

1310

1315

1320

1325

1330

1335

1340

1345

1350

1310

1315

1320

1325

1330

1335

1340

1345

1350

0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00

1
3

1
5

.
9

1
3

1
6

.
1

1

1
3

2
0

.
8

1
3

2
0

.
2

5

1
3

2
6

.
2

1
3

2
4

.
9

5

1
3

3
1

.
5

1
3

2
9

.
8

4

1
3

3
6

.
2

1
3

3
4

.
7

4

1
3

4
0

.
2

1
3

3
9

.
3

4

1
3

4
2

.
8

1
3

4
2

.
6

2

1
3

4
4

.
3

1
3

4
4

.
4

8

1
3

4
5

.
3

1
3

4
5

.
2

0

1
3

4
5

.
8

1
3

4
5

.
8

3

1
3

4
6

.
0

1
3

4
6

.
3

3

8" HDPE WATERMAIN

1
.3

%

7

.

1

%

9

.

8

%

0
+

0
0

.
0

0

1
3

1
2

.
4

7

LP ELEV: 1314.010

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
0

+
2

2

1
3

1
4

.
0

1

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

+
4

2

1
3

2
4

.
1

4

PVI STA: 3+43

PVI ELEV: 1343.86

K: 17.59

LVC: 150

HP STA: 4+18

HP ELEV: 1345

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
2

+
6

8

1
3

3
6

.
5

2

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
4

+
1

8

1
3

4
4

.
8

0

H
P

 E
L
E

V
: 1

3
4
6

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
5

+
1

9

1
3

4
6

.
0

7

SB# 2

3" BIT

6" AGG

38" FILL

90" SILTY SAND

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
P

o
r
t
l
a

n
d

 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

6
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

089

PLAN & PROFILE - PORTLAND RD 0+00 - 6+00

WD

WDD

JL

#### ####

####

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED #### UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

19-8006

Feet

0 20 40

Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf


>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>

>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

BORING ST - 1

SN

4721 PORTLAND ROAD

C/O NORTH SHORE INVESTMENTS & TRUST

4701 PORTLAND RD

4705 PORTLAND RD

4715 PORTLAND RD

4718 PORTLAND RD

4704 PORTLAND RD

11+80.51

6+00
7+00

8+00
9+00 10+00

11+00

H
A

I
N

E
S

 
R

O
A

D

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.96%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ -3.38%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 5.02%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.17%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ 2.12%

33.0'

33.0'

66.0'

10.0'

10.0'

2.0'

2.0'

15" RCP @ -0.18%

ADJUST CASTING

H

Y

D

F&I HYDRANT AND VALVE

FRONT NUT ELEV: 1331.34

VW

E.O.P. PORTLAND RD

STA: 11+57.00

UTILITY EASEMENT

16.0'

M
L

 
-
 
6

+
0

0

1320

1325

1330

1335

1340

1345

1350

1320

1325

1330

1335

1340

1345

1350

6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+5011+50

1
3

4
4

.
5

1
3

4
5

.
2

8

1
3

4
3

.
2

1
3

4
3

.
6

8

1
3

4
1

.
4

1
3

4
1

.
6

0

1
3

3
9

.
4

1
3

3
9

.
5

1

1
3

3
6

.
8

1
3

3
7

.
4

2

1
3

3
4

.
6

1
3

3
5

.
3

3

1
3

3
3

.
0

1
3

3
3

.
3

4

1
3

3
1

.
4

1
3

3
1

.
7

8

1
3

3
0

.
3

1
3

3
0

.
6

7

1
3

2
9

.
4

1
3

2
9

.
9

1

1
3

2
8

.
9

1
3

2
9

.
1

7

-1
.5

%

-
4

.
2

%

PVI STA: 9+91

PVI ELEV: 1331.51

K: 55.27

LVC: 150

LP STA: 10+66

LP ELEV: 1330.406

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
9

+
1

6

1
3

3
4

.
6

5

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

0
+

6
6

1
3

3
0

.
4

1

PVI STA: 6+14

PVI ELEV: 1347.28

K: 35.07

LVC: 191

HP STA: 5+63

HP ELEV: 1346

BEGIN STA: 5+19

1346.07

END STA: 7+10

1343.28

SB# 1

2" BIT

6" AGG

39" FILL

90" SILTY SAND

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
P

o
r
t
l
a

n
d

 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

6
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

090

PLAN & PROFILE - PORTLAND RD 6+00 - 12+00

WD

WDD

JL

#### ####

####

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED #### UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

19-8006

Feet

0 20 40



1340

1345

1350

1355

1360

1365

1340

1345

1350

1355

1360

1365

0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00

1
3

4
3

.
9

1
3

4
4

.
1

0

1
3

4
4

.
8

1
3

4
4

.
9

5

1
3

4
6

.
7

1
3

4
6

.
5

2

1
3

4
9

.
0

1
3

4
8

.
8

0

1
3

5
2

.
0

1
3

5
1

.
6

3

1
3

5
5

.
2

1
3

5
4

.
5

0

1
3

5
7

.
5

1
3

5
7

.
3

7

1
3

5
9

.
4

1
3

5
9

.
6

8

1
3

6
0

.
7

1
3

6
0

.
6

6

1
3

6
1

.
0

1
3

6
1

.
0

8

1
3

6
1

.
3

1
3

6
1

.
5

0

1.1
0%

5

.
7

3

%

0.8
4%

PVI STA: 4+00

PVI ELEV: 1360.23

K: 18.40

LVC: 90

HP STA: 4+45

HP ELEV: 1361

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
3

+
5

5

1
3

5
7

.
6

5

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
4

+
4

5

1
3

6
0

.
6

1

PVI STA: 1+35

PVI ELEV: 1345.04

K: 34.75

LVC: 161

LP STA: 0+55

LP ELEV: 1344.155

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
0

+
5

5

1
3

4
4

.
1

6

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

+
1

6

1
3

4
9

.
6

6

B.O.P. ALEXANDER RD.

STA: 0+00.00

1343.55

ST# 7

2.5" BIT

16" AGG

30" FILL

90" SILTY SAND

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

G

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

>>
>>

>>
>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

WATWATWATWATWATWAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WATWATWATWATWATWAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WATWATWATWATWATWAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WATWATWATWATWATWAT
WAT

WAT
WATWATWATWATWATWAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

G

G
G

G
G

G

B
O

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
 
-
 
7

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

W
A

T

W
A

T

H

Y

D

W
A

T

C
O

S
N

S
N

S
N

H

Y

D

V

W

P
P

OHP

OHP

OHP

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O
H

P

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00

F&I HYDRANT AND VALVE

FRONT NUT ELEV: 1360.96

H

Y

D

V
W

ADJUST CASTING

ADJUST CASTING

A
H

O
 
R

I
C

H
A

R
D

 
T

 
&

 
N

A
N

C
Y

3
7

1
1

 
A

l
e

x
a

n
d

e
r
 
R

d

H
e

r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

3
9

5
-
0

1
1

0
-
0

0
3

1
0

G
E

L
L

E
R

S
T

E
D

T
 
R

O
G

E
R

 
R

4
7

2
7

 
M

o
r
r
i
s
 
T

h
o

m
a

s
 
R

d

H
e

r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

3
9

5
-
0

1
1

0
-
0

0
3

2
5

15" CMP @ 2.35%

15" CMP @

5.49%

15" CMP

@ 4.30%

15" CMP

@ 2.52%

15" CMP

@ 2.52%

15" CMP

@ 0.46%

15" CMP

@ 0.47%

SALVAGE AND

REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C

("STOP")

SALVAGE AND

REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C

("SPEED LIMIT 30")

SALVAGE AND

REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C

("STOP AHEAD")

50.0'

30.2'

19.8'

2.0'

10.0'

10.0'

2.0'

1343.77

B.O.P. ALEXANDER RD ALEXANDER RD

STA: 0+00.00

 
M

L
 
-
 
6

+
0

0

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
A

l
e

x
a

n
d

e
r
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

100

PLAN & PROFILE - ALEXANDER RD 0+00 - 6+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf


1355

1360

1365

1370

1355

1360

1365

1370

6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00

1
3

6
1

.
5

1
3

6
1

.
5

9

1
3

6
1

.
1

1
3

6
0

.
9

8

1
3

6
0

.
2

1
3

6
0

.
3

5

1
3

6
0

.
0

1
3

5
9

.
9

0

1
3

6
0

.
1

1
3

5
9

.
9

2

1
3

6
0

.
4

1
3

6
0

.
1

5

1
3

6
0

.
1

1
3

6
0

.
1

2

1
3

5
9

.
5

1
3

5
9

.
8

8

1
3

5
9

.
5

1
3

5
9

.
6

3

1
3

5
9

.
8

1
3

5
9

.
3

8

1
3

5
9

.
2

1
3

5
9

.
1

3

-1
.2

5
%

0.45%

-0.49%

9
+

2
3

.
9

3

1
3

6
0

.
2

5

P
V

I S
T

A
: 1

2
+

2
1

P
V

I E
L
E

V
: 1

3
5
8
.7

8

K
: 2

3
.4

5

L
V

C

: 9
0

H

P
 S

T
A

: 1
1
+

7
6

H

P
 E

L
E

V
: 1

3
5
9

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

1
+

7
6

1
3

5
9

.
0

0

PVI STA: 6+15

PVI ELEV: 1362.05

K: 42.91

LVC: 90

HP STA: 6+06

HP ELEV: 1362

BEGIN STA: 5+70

1361.67

END STA: 6+60

1361.48

PVI STA: 8+01

PVI ELEV: 1359.71

K: 52.92

LVC: 90

LP STA: 8+23

LP ELEV: 1359.854

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
7

+
5

6

1
3

6
0

.
2

7

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
8

+
4

6

1
3

5
9

.
9

1
ST# 8

2.5" BIT

7" AGG

14" FILL

114" SILTY SAND

O

H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
G

G

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

WAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WAT
WATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWAT

WAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WATWATWATWATWATWATWATWATWAT

B
O

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
 
-
 
8

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T

>
>

>
>

>
>

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T

W
A

T

C
O

S
N

S
N

H

Y

D

V
W

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

P
C

:
 
8

+
5

7
.
7

F&I HYDRANT AND VALVE

FRONT NUT ELEV: 1361.67

H

Y

D

V
W

L
U

O
M

A
 
L

E
O

N
A

R
D

 
H

 
&

 
C

L
E

O
N

E
 
R

O
S

T
L

U
N

D
 
D

O
N

A
L

D
 
L

 
&

 
S

H
I
R

L
E

Y
 
A

O
S

T
L

U
N

D
 
D

O
N

A
L

D
 
L

 
&

 
S

H
I
R

L
E

Y
 
A

15" CMP @

0.49%

15" CMP

@ 0.82% 15" CMP @ 1.11%

15" CMP @

-0.41%

15" CMP @

-0.06%

15" CMP @

-0.51%

15" CMP @

0.29%

15" CMP @

0.36%

15" CMP @

0.31%

15" CMP @

0.31%

15" CMP @

2.49%

15" CMP

@ 0.86%

50.0'

27.4'

22.6'

2.0'

10.0'

10.0'

2.0'

M
L

 
-
 
6

+
0

0

 
M

L
 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
A

l
e

x
a

n
d

e
r
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

101

PLAN & PROFILE - ALEXANDER RD 6+00 - 12+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf


1340

1345

1350

1355

1360

1365

1340

1345

1350

1355

1360

1365

12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00 15+50 16+00 16+50 17+00 17+50 18+00

1
3

5
7

.
7

1
3

5
7

.
4

7

1
3

5
5

.
7

1
3

5
5

.
3

6

1
3

5
3

.
1

1
3

5
3

.
2

0

1
3

5
0

.
1

1
3

5
1

.
0

3

1
3

4
8

.
3

1
3

4
8

.
8

7

1
3

4
6

.
7

1
3

4
7

.
1

7

1
3

4
5

.
0

1
3

4
6

.
1

6

1
3

4
4

.
3

1
3

4
5

.
8

4

1
3

4
5

.
3

1
3

4
6

.
2

1

1
3

4
7

.
2

1
3

4
7

.
2

6

1
3

4
9

.
3

1
3

4
8

.
9

7

3

.
6

9

%

-
4

.
3

3

%

PVI STA: 12+21

PVI ELEV: 1358.78

K: 23.45

LVC: 90

HP STA: 11+76

HP ELEV: 1359

BEGIN STA: 11+76

1359.00

END STA: 12+66

1356.83

PVI STA: 18+19

PVI ELEV: 1351.52

K: 16.74

LVC: 120

HP STA: 18+21

HP ELEV: 1350

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

7
+

5
9

1
3

4
9

.
3

0

PVI STA: 15+87

PVI ELEV: 1342.94

K: 36.27

LVC: 291

LP STA: 15+98

LP ELEV: 1345.840

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

4
+

4
1

1
3

4
9

.
2

4

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

7
+

3
2

1
3

4
8

.
3

1

ST# 9

1.75" BIT

6" AGG

28" FILL

102" SILTY SAND

O

H

P

OHP OHP OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

"

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
GGGGG

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

WATWAT
WAT

WAT
WAT

WATWAT
WAT

WAT
WATWAT

WAT
WAT

WAT
WATWAT

WAT
WAT

WATWAT
WAT

WAT
WATWAT

WATWATWATWAT
WAT

WATWATWAT
WAT

WATWATWATWAT
WATWATWATWAT

WATWATWATWAT
WAT

B
O

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
 
-
 
9

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T

H

Y

D

V
W

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T

S
N

H

Y

D

V
W

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00

P
T

:
 
1

7
+

5
2

.
1

F&I HYDRANT AND VALVE

FRONT NUT ELEV: 1346.12

V
W

H

Y

D

O
B

R
I
E

N
 
K

E
V

I
N

 
M

 
&

 
S

A
N

D
R

A
 
J

O
B

R
I
E

N
 
K

E
V

I
N

 
M

 
&

 
S

A
N

D
R

A
 
J

O
S

T
L

U
N

D
 
D

O
N

A
L

D
 
L

 
&

 
S

H
I
R

L
E

Y
 
A

15" CMP @

2.49%

15" CMP @

2.73%

15"

CMP

@

7.67%

15" CMP @ 4.86%

15" CMP @

4.45%

15" CMP @

4.46%

15" CMP @

-1.61%

15" CMP @

1.50%

15" CMP @

3.20%

15" CMP @ 2.36%

15" CMP @

2.66%

15" CMP @

0.79%

50.0'

24.3'

25.7'

2.0'

10.0'

10.0'

2.0'

C
A

R
L

S
O

N
 
R

O
A

D

M
L

 
-
 
1

2
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
1

8
+

0
0

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
A

l
e

x
a

n
d

e
r
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

102

PLAN & PROFILE - ALEXANDER RD 12+00 - 18+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf


1340

1345

1350

1355

1360

1365

1340

1345

1350

1355

1360

1365

18+50 19+00 19+50 20+00 20+50 21+00 21+50 22+00 22+50 23+00 23+50 24+00

1
3

5
0

.
0

1
3

5
0

.
1

9

1
3

4
8

.
9

1
3

4
8

.
7

1

1
3

4
6

.
8

1
3

4
6

.
9

7

1
3

4
5

.
1

1
3

4
5

.
4

0

1
3

4
4

.
6

1
3

4
4

.
5

1

1
3

4
4

.
1

1
3

4
4

.
3

2

1
3

4
4

.
9

1
3

4
4

.
8

3

1
3

4
6

.
1

1
3

4
5

.
8

0

1
3

4
6

.
6

1
3

4
6

.
6

1

1
3

4
7

.
0

1
3

4
7

.
2

7

1
3

4
7

.
6

1
3

4
7

.
8

3

-
3

.
4

8

%

2
.0

2
%

1
.3

1
%

PVI STA: 23+67

PVI ELEV: 1348.15

K: 40.05

LVC: 90

HP STA: 23+75

HP ELEV: 1348

BEGIN STA: 23+22

1347.56

END STA: 24+12

1347.73

PVI STA: 18+19

PVI ELEV: 1351.52

K: 16.74

LVC: 120

HP STA: 18+21

HP ELEV: 1350

BEGIN STA: 17+59

1349.30

END STA: 18+79

1349.43

PVI STA: 22+18

PVI ELEV: 1346.20

K: 125.81

LVC: 90

HP STA: 22+63

HP ELEV: 1347

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
2

1
+

7
3

1
3

4
5

.
2

9

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

2
+

6
3

1
3

4
6

.
7

9

PVI STA: 20+63

PVI ELEV: 1343.05

K: 35.61

LVC: 196

LP STA: 20+89

LP ELEV: 1344.301

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
1

9
+

6
5

1
3

4
6

.
4

6

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

1
+

6
1

1
3

4
5

.
0

3

ST# 10

2" BIT

6" AGG

16" FILL

114" SILTY SAND

O

H

P

O
H

P

O

H

P

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP
OHP OHP

OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

GGGGG
GG

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WATWAT
WAT

WATWAT
WAT

WATWAT
WATWAT

WAT
WATWAT

WAT
WATWAT

WATWAT
WAT

WATWAT
WAT

B
O

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
 
-
 
1

0

V
W

H

Y

D

>
>

>
>

>
>

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

S
N

S
N

C
O

V
W

H

Y

D

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

W
A

T

W
A

T

18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00

F&I HYDRANT AND VALVE

FRONT NUT ELEV: 1343.99

V
W

H

Y

D

ADJUST CASTING

ADJUST CASTING

W
I
L

L
I
A

M
S

 
L

Y
N

N
E

 
M

 
&

 
R

Y
A

N
 
M

W
I
L

L
I
A

M
S

 
L

Y
N

N
E

 
M

 
&

 
R

Y
A

N
 
M

F
R

E
E

M
A

N
 
D

O
N

A
L

D
 
L

 
&

 
B

E
T

T
Y

15" CMP @

15" CMP @

0.79%

15" CMP @ 1.63%

15" CMP @

1.85%

15" CMP @ 1.62%

15" CMP @ 0.67%

15" CMP @ 1.71%

15" CMP

@ 2.44%

15" CMP

@ 2.26%

15" CMP

@ 0.87%

15" CMP @

0.48%

15" CMP @

0.01%

15" CMP

@ -0.76%

50.0'

26.2'

23.8'

2.0'

10.0'

10.0'

2.0'

M
L

 
-
 
1

8
+

0
0

 
M

L
 
-
 
2

4
+

0
0

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
A

l
e

x
a

n
d

e
r
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

103

PLAN & PROFILE - ALEXANDER RD 18+00 - 24+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf


1335

1340

1345

1350

1355

1360

1335

1340

1345

1350

1355

1360

24+50 25+00 25+50 25+95

1
3

4
7

.
3

1
3

4
7

.
3

7

1
3

4
6

.
8

1
3

4
6

.
9

0

1
3

4
6

.
9

1
3

4
6

.
4

3

-0.94%

E.O.P. ALEXANDER RD

STA: 25+95.00

1346.01

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
2

4
+

1
2

1
3

4
7

.
7

3

O

H

P

OHP OHP
OHP OHP

OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T
W

A
T

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

>>>>>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

G
G

G

G

G

GGGGGGGGG
G

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

WAT

B
O

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
 
-
 
1

0

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

W
A

T

V
W

S
N

S
N

S
N

H

Y

D

V
W

WAT

22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 25+95

ADJUST CASTING

D
A

N
I
E

L
S

O
N

 
K

E
N

N
E

T
H

 
S

3
7

9
9

 
A

l
e

x
a

n
d

e
r
 
R

d

3
9

5
-
0

2
2

0
-
0

0
4

6
5

F
R

E
E

M
A

N
 
D

O
N

A
L

D
 
L

 
&

 
B

E
T

T
Y

15" CMP @ 1.71%

15" CMP

@ 2.44%

15" CMP

@ 2.26%

15" CMP

@ 0.87%

15" CMP @

0.48%

15" CMP @

0.01%

15" CMP

@ -0.76%

15" CMP @

0.56%

15" CMP

@ 0.77%

SALVAGE AND REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C ("SPEED LIMIT 30")

SALVAGE AND REINSTALL

SIGN TYPE C ("STOP")

50.0'

28.0'

22.0'

2.0'

10.0'

10.0'

2.0'

E.O.P. ALEXANDER RD

STA: 25+00.00M
L

 
-
 
2

4
+

0
0

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
A

l
e

x
a

n
d

e
r
 
R

o
a

d
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
1

8
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

104

PLAN & PROFILE - ALEXANDER RD 24+00 - 25+95

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

Feet

0 20 40

Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R23-R24.pdf


INVINVINVINVINVINV RIM 1349.05

W
E

T

WET

G

G

G

G

W
A

T

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T

W
A

T
W

A
T

W
A

T

W
A

T

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

BORING ST - 11

BORING ST - 12

PP

PP

PP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

PP

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+99

H
A

I
N

E
S

 
R

O
A

D

66.0

29.4

36.6

2.0

10.0

10.0

2.0

B.O.P. CARLSON RD

STATION: 0+00.00

E.O.P. CARLSON RD

STATION: 5+99.00

4721 Carlson Rd

3755 Haines Rd

3748 Alexander Rd 4716 Carlson Rd 4708 Carlson Rd 4707 Carlson Rd

15" RCP @ -0.13%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ -1.07%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ -1.21%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ -1.02%

15" CS PIPE CULVERT @ -1.10%

CARLSON RD

1345

1350

1355

1360

1345

1350

1355

1360

0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00

1
3

5
5

.
3

1
3

5
5

.
2

1

1
3

5
4

.
6

1
3

5
4

.
8

6

1
3

5
3

.
7

1
3

5
4

.
2

2

1
3

5
3

.
0

1
3

5
3

.
5

5

1
3

5
2

.
6

1
3

5
2

.
8

8

1
3

5
2

.
3

1
3

5
2

.
2

1

1
3

5
1

.
8

1
3

5
1

.
5

4

1
3

5
1

.
2

1
3

5
0

.
8

8

1
3

5
0

.
3

1
3

5
0

.
2

7

1
3

4
9

.
3

1
3

4
9

.
7

2

1
3

4
8

.
8

1
3

4
9

.
2

2

-0.0%

-0.9%

-1
.3

%

B.O.P CARLSON RD.

STA: 0+00.00

1355.26

E.O.P CARLSON RD

STA: 5+99.00

1348.79

PVI STA: 4+75

PVI ELEV: 1349.87

K: 425.26

LVC: 200

LP STA: 5+75

LP ELEV: 1349.000

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
3

+
7

5

1
3

5
1

.
2

1

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
5

+
7

5

1
3

4
9

.
0

0

PVI STA: 0+75

PVI ELEV: 1355.23

K: 69.18

LVC: 90

HP STA: 0+30

HP ELEV: 1355

B
E

G
I
N

 
S

T
A

:
 
0

+
3

0

1
3

5
5

.
2

4

E
N

D
 
S

T
A

:
 
1

+
2

0

1
3

5
4

.
6

2

SB# 11

12" AGG

12" FILL

114" SILTY SAND

SB# 12

15" AGG

32" FILL

90" SILTY SAND

\
\
d

c
s
r
v
0

1
.
t
k
d

a
.
c
o

m
\
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
g

-
m

\
H

e
r
m

a
n

t
o

w
n

_
C

i
t
y
\
1

7
5

8
7

.
0

0
0

\
0

4
_

P
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
\
0

1
_

C
A

D
\
0

1
_

X
r
e

f
s
\
1

7
5

8
7

0
0

0
 
C

a
r
l
s
o

n
 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
A

l
i
g

n
m

e
n

t
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

 
D

e
c
 
3

0
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
-
 
1

0
:
2

0
a

m

11 E. Superior Street, Suite 420

Duluth, MN 55802

218.724.8578

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA SHEET NO.         OF  120  SHEETS

2020 HERMANTOWN SID 531 & 532

S.A.P. 202-102-005

Feet

0 20 40

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

115

CARLSON STREET 0+00 -

6+00

WD

WDD

JL

JON LOYE 52222

00/00/19

--- --- --- ---

--- --- ---
---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

--- --- --- ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

19-8006

Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/R30.pdf
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF
Record Dwg PDF/ALEXANDER RD  SEWER.PDF


1 

 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS, DIVISION S 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
S-1 SCOPE OF WORK ......................................................................................................... 2 
S-2 GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS ................................................................................... 2 
S-3 (1302)  AWARD OF CONTRACT ................................................................................... 2 
S-4 (1305)  REQUIREMENT OF CONTRACT BOND ........................................................... 2 
S-5 (1306)  EXECUTION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT ............................................... 2 
S-6 (1404)  MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND (2563) TRAFFIC CONTROL ..................... 3 
S-7 (1507)  UTILITY PROPERTY AND SERVICE ................................................................. 4 
S-8 (1508)  CONSTRUCTION STAKES, LINES AND GRADES ........................................... 5 
S-9 (1601)  SOURCE OF SUPPLY AND QUALITY .............................................................. 5 
S-10 (1702)  PERMITS, LICENSES AND TAXES ................................................................... 6 
S-11 (1706)  EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND WELFARE ............................................................. 6 
S-12 (1717)  AIR AND WATER POLLUTION ......................................................................... 6 
S-13 (1803)  PROSECUTION OF WORK ............................................................................... 7 
S-14 (1806)  DETERMINATION AND EXTENSION OF CONTRACT TIME ............................ 8 
S-15 (1807)  FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE WORK ON TIME .............................................. 8 
S-16 (1908)  FINAL PAYMENT ............................................................................................... 8 
S-17 USE OF WATER FROM CITY HYDRANT ...................................................................... 9 
S-18 (2101)  CLEARING AND GRUBBING ............................................................................ 9 
S-19 (2104)  REMOVING PAVEMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURES ................ 10 
S-20 (2105)  EXPLORATORY BORINGS ............................................................................. 11 
S-21 (2105)  GEOTEXTILE FOR SEPARATION (STABILIZATION) .................................... 10 
S-22 (2331)  BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT RECLAMATION ................................................... 11 
S-23 (2360)  PLANT MIXED ASPHALT PAVEMENT ........................................................... 14 
S-24 (2357)  BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SHOULDER TACK ........................................ 15 
S-25 (2357)  BITUMINOUS TACK COAT ............................................................................. 17 
S-26 (2451)  STRUCTURE EXCAVATION, CLASS R .......................................................... 17 
S-27 (2451)  TRENCH STABILIZATION ............................................................................... 18 
S-28 (2501)  PIPE CULVERT ................................................................................................ 18 
S-29 (2504)  SANITARY SEWER SPOT REPAIRS .............................................................. 18 
S-30 (2504)  CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN .......................................................... 19 
S-31 (2504)  RELOCATE HYDRANT .................................................................................... 19 
S-32 (2504)  HYDRANT ........................................................................................................ 19 
S-33 (2504)  CURB STOP AND BOX ................................................................................... 19 
S-34 (2504)  6" GATE VALVE AND BOX ............................................................................. 19 
S-35 (2504)  MAGNETIZED TRACER BOX .......................................................................... 19 
S-36 (2504)  WATER SERVICE ............................................................................................ 19 
S-37 (2504)  6" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 ...................................................................... 19 
S-38 (2504)  8" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 ...................................................................... 19 
S-39 (2540)  MAIL BOX SUPPORT ...................................................................................... 20 
S-40 (2575)  TURF ESTABLISHMENT ................................................................................. 20 
S-41 (2580)  INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING .................................................................... 21 
S-42 (2582)  MULTI-COMPONENT (EPOXY) PAVEMENT MARKINGS .............................. 22 
  



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

2 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
DIVISION S 

 

 
S-1 SCOPE OF WORK 
 

This project consists of bituminous reclamation and bituminous surfacing, replacing pipe culverts, 
and turf establishment along Hermantown Rd (MSAS 102) from Stebner Rd to Okerstrom Rd, 
reclamation and surfacing of Johnson Rd and Portland Rd, full road reconstruction of Carlson St 
and Alexander Rd with associated driveway and turf establishment. 

 
 
S-2 GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS 
 
            A. The State of Minnesota Department of Transportation “Standard Specifications for 

Construction”, 2018 Edition shall apply on this Contract except as modified or altered in the 
following Special Provisions. 

 
B. The Minnesota Department of Transportation Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, 

including the Field Manual, dated January 2018, shall apply. 
 

C. The City Engineers Association of Minnesota “Standard Utility Specification” dated 2013, 
shall apply. 

 
D. (2360) Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement 
 Combined 2350/2360 (Gyratory Marshall Design) Specifications 

 
 
S-3 (1302)  AWARD OF CONTRACT 
 

Award of the Contract will be in accordance with the provisions of 1302, except as modified below: 
 

The first sentence of the first paragraph of 1302 is hereby deleted and the following substituted 
therefor: 

 
The award of Contract, if awarded, will be made within 90 Calendar Days after opening of 
Proposals to the lowest responsible bidder who complies with all prescribed requirements. 

 
 
S-4 (1305)  REQUIREMENT OF CONTRACT BOND 
 

The provisions of Mn/DOT 1305 are changed to read as follows: 
 

At the time of the execution of the Contract, the successful bidder shall furnish "Performance Bond" 
and a "Payment Bond" on forms acceptable to the City of Hermantown.  Both bonds shall be in 
amounts equal to the full amount of the contract price. 

 
 
S-5 (1306)  EXECUTION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 
 

The provisions of Mn/DOT 1306 are changed to read as follows: 
 

The three (3) copies of the Contract shall be signed by the successful bidder and returned, together 
with the Performance Bond and the Payment Bond, Non-collusion affidavit, and Proof of Insurance, 
within ten (10) calendar days after the date the “Letter of Intent” has been mailed advising the 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

3 

bidder that his/her bid has been accepted subject to execution and approval of the Contract as 
required by law. 

 
Notice of approval or disapproval of the Contract and Bonds will be given to the successful bidder 
by means of a “Notice to Proceed” letter after award by City Council Resolution. 

 
Contract Time shall start ten (10) calendar days after the date of award by City Council resolution 
or on the date specified in the Special Provision modifying 1806, whichever is later. Failure of the 
bidder to properly execute and return all pertinent items within the prescribed period shall not 
change start of Contract Time. 

 
If return of the executed forms within the specified time is impossible due to the absence of one or 
more of the required signers, an extension of time may be granted by the City, provided that 
satisfactory evidence is furnished that the forms will be executed. 

 
All members of a partnership and the President or Vice President and the Secretary or Treasurer 
of each corporation shall sign the Contract and Bonds.  In the case of joint ventures, signature 
requirements shall apply to each firm represented. 

 
 
S-6 (1404)  MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND (2563) TRAFFIC CONTROL 

 
The streets shall be kept open to traffic including pedestrians at all times in accordance with the 
“Minnesota Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices”, the provisions of Mn/DOT 1710 and the 
provisions of Mn/DOT 1404, except as modified below: 

 
(A) The Contractor is advised that Part VI of the Minnesota Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 
Devices (MMUTCD) has been revised, and Appendix B is eliminated and is replaced with the “Field 
Manual for Temporary Traffic Control Zone Layouts - January 2018.  All traffic control devices and 
methods shall conform to this updated Part VI. 

 
(B) The Contractor shall furnish, install, maintain, and remove all traffic control devices in 
accordance with the Traffic Control Layouts/Typical Traffic Control Layouts in the Plans, these 
Special Provisions, and the MMUTCD and the Field Manual, for the life of the Contract or until 
approved by the Engineer, whichever is longer.  The Engineer will have the right to modify the 
requirements for traffic control as deemed necessary due to existing field conditions. 

 
S-6.1 Traffic Control 

The Contractor shall be responsible for traffic control on this Project and the Contractor shall 
furnish, erect, and maintain all traffic control devices in accordance with the provisions of Mn/DOT 
1404, 1710, the "Minnesota Standard Signs Manual", the Plans, and the following: 

 
A. The Contractor shall furnish, erect, and maintain all necessary traffic control devices required 
to provide safe movement of vehicular and pedestrian traffic through the Project during the entire 
period from the start of the Contractor’s operations to the final completion thereof. 

 
Traffic control devices include, but are not limited to, barricades, warning signs, trailers, flashers, 
cones, drums, pavement markings, and flaggers as required and sufficient barricade weights to 
maintain barricade stability. 

 
B. The Contractor shall be responsible for the immediate repair or replacement of all traffic control 
devices that become damaged, moved, or destroyed, of all lights that cease to function properly, 
and of all barricade weights that are damaged, destroyed, or otherwise fail to stabilize the 
barricades.  The Contractor will further provide sufficient surveillance of all traffic control devices at 
least once every 24 hours. 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

4 

 
The Contractor shall furnish the Engineer names, addresses, and phone numbers of at least two 
local persons responsible for all traffic control devices. 
 
C. At least five days prior to the start of construction the Contractor shall submit his/her proposed 
traffic control layout to the Engineer for approval.  At least 24 hours prior to placement, all traffic 
control devices shall be available on the Project for inspection by the Engineer to insure 
conformance with the Minnesota Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices and the State of 
Minnesota Standard Signs Manual.  The Contractor shall modify their proposed traffic control layout 
and/or devices as deemed necessary by the Engineer. 

 
D. The Contractor shall notify the Engineer in writing at least 72 hours prior to the start of any 
construction operation that will necessitate lane closure or internal traffic control signing. 

 
E. No measurement will be made of the various items that constitute Traffic Control, but all such 
work will be construed to be included in the single Lump Sum for which payment is made. 

 
S-6.2 The Contractor will respond within one (1) hour to any request from the Engineer or the Engineer’s 

designated representative to improve or correct traffic control devices. 
 

If the Contractor does not correct any deficiencies within one (1) hour of being notified, the 
Contractor will subject to the hourly charge set forth in S-15 (Failure to Complete the Work on Time) 
of these Special Provisions. 

 
S-6.3 Payment for furnishing, installing, maintaining, relocating, and subsequently removing traffic control 

devices (including flaggers) as required will be made as a lump sum under Item 2563.601 (Traffic 
Control) and according to the following schedule: 

 
1) When 5 percent of the Contract amount is earned, 50 percent of the amount bid for traffic control 

will be paid.  
2) When 10 percent, or more, of the Contract amount is earned, an additional 25 percent of the 

amount bid for traffic control will be paid. 
 

3) When 50 percent, or more, of the Contract is earned, an additional 20 percent of the amount 
bid for traffic control will be paid. 

 
4) The remaining 5 percent bid for traffic control will be paid when all work has been completed 

and accepted. 
 

5) In all items above, the original Contract amount shall be the total value of all Contract items 
including the traffic control item, but the percentage earned in each case shall be exclusive of 
the traffic control item.  

 
 
S-7 (1507)  UTILITY PROPERTY AND SERVICE 
 

Construction operations in the proximity of utility properties shall be performed in accordance with 
the provisions of Mn/DOT 1507, except as modified below: 

 
The second paragraph of Mn/DOT 1507 is deleted and the following substituted therefore: 

 
“It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to utilize the ‘One Call Excavation Notice System’ (1-800-
252-1166), required under Minnesota Statute Chapter 216D, 48 hours prior to performing any 
excavation adjacent to any underground utility.  The Contractor shall conduct his/her operations in 
the vicinity of any such facilities, which may exist, in a manner that will prevent damage thereto.” 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

5 

 
 Bidders are advised that the following utility companies have existing facilities in the construction 

area that may be affected by the work under this Contract. 
 

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS (800)778-9140 

CITY OF DULUTH - ENGINEERING (218)730-5200 

CITY OF DULUTH - TRAFFIC (218)730-4420 

DULUTH ENERGY SYSTEMS - STEAM (218)723-3601 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN (218)729-3640 

CENTURYLINK - CTLQL (800)667-9963 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES (800)889-4970 

MINNESOTA POWER (320)582-7725 

MEDIACOM CABLEVISION (800)778-9140 

 
 The Contractor shall coordinate his/her work and cooperate with the foregoing utility owners and 

their forces in a manner consistent with the provisions of Mn/DOT 1507 and the applicable 
provisions of Mn/DOT 1505. 

 
 
S-8 (1508)  CONSTRUCTION STAKES, LINES AND GRADES 
 
 The provisions of Mn/DOT 1508 are hereby supplemented and modified as follows: 
 
 The following is added to the third paragraph of Mn/DOT 1508: 
 

"Necessary staking for construction and inspection purposes” will be provided by the Engineer to 
the following extent: 

 
A. Reference hubs (bluetops) at approximate 100 foot intervals at a measured distance either 

side of centerline including cut or fill instructions for roadbed centerline and planned ditch 
grades. 
 

B. Line and grade stakes for pipe culverts will be placed at the pipe ends, at each structure, 
any break in flow line grade or alignment, and at appropriate intervals along the pipe. 

 
C. Where gravel base and/or surfacing is a part of the work, one additional set of blue-top will 

be placed for either the top of the base or for the surfacing (Contractor's option). 
 
 
S-9 (1601)  SOURCE OF SUPPLY AND QUALITY 
 

The provisions of Mn/DOT 1601 are supplemented as follows: 
 

The Contractor will furnish and use only materials manufactured in the United States in executing 
the work under this Contract, in conformance with the provision of Minnesota Statute 16B.101 
(Preference for American Made Materials), except for petroleum products which are hereby 
exempt. 

 
All materials other than petroleum products purchased for governmental purposes on this Project 
must be manufactured in the United States, except where the owner determines that: 

 
A. The materials are not manufactured in the United States in sufficient or reasonably available 

quantities. 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

6 

 
B. The price or bid of the materials unreasonably exceeds price or bid of available and 

comparable materials manufactured outside the United States. 
 

C. The quality of the materials is substantially less than the quality of comparably priced 
available materials manufactured outside of the United States. 

 
D. The purchase of the materials manufactured in the United States is otherwise not in the 

public interest. 
 

A Contractor may furnish and use materials which were not manufactured within the United States 
only by demonstrating to the satisfaction of the Engineer that the use of such materials meets at 
least one or more of the conditions specified in above paragraphs, A through D. 

 
"Manufactured in the United States" means manufactured in whole or in substantial part within the 
United States or that the majority of the component parts thereof were manufactured in whole or in 
substantial part within the United States.  Cement manufactured in Canada is considered to have 
been manufactured in the United States for purposes of that section. 

 
 

S-10 (1702) PERMITS, LICENSES AND TAXES 
 

The provisions of Mn/DOT 1702 shall be amended as follows: 
 

The City of Hermantown Zoning Ordinance requires that a Special Use Permit be obtained prior to 
the establishment of a gravel or borrow pit within the City.  Prior to using any privately acquired 
borrow pits or disposal areas, the Contractor shall furnish the Engineer with copies of the 
agreements with the owners of such property. 
 
 

S-11 (1706)  EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND WELFARE 
 

The Contractor shall not use any motor vehicle equipment on this Project having an obstructed 
view to the rear unless: 

 
A. The vehicle has a reverse signal alarm which is audible above the surrounding noise level; 

or 
 

B. The vehicle is backed up only when an observer signals that it is safe to do so. 
 
A $50.00 penalty (per incident) shall be assessed against the Contractor each time failure to comply 
with these backup requirements is observed on the Project site. 

 
 

S-12 (1717)  AIR AND WATER POLLUTION 
 
Pollution of natural resources of air, land and water by operations under this Contract shall be 
prevented, controlled, and abated in accordance with the rules, regulations and standards adopted 
and established by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, and in accordance with the provisions 
of Mn/DOT 1717 and the following: 

 
S-12.1 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency General Permit, Authorization to Discharge Storm Water  
 A. The Contractor shall furnish, install and maintain temporary and permanent erosion and 

sediment control devices in accordance with the provisions of 2573, 2575, as shown in the 
Plans, in accordance with the provisions of the Special Provisions Attachment “Minnesota 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

7 

Pollution Control Agency General Permit, Authorization to Discharge Storm Water", and the 
following: 

 
The City of Hermantown will be the Owner, and the Contractor will be Co-Permittee.  The 
City of Hermantown will provide the permit fee.  After the project has been awarded, the 
Contractor will sign as Co-Permittee on the permit application. 

 
B. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for complying with the requirements of General 

Permit where Contractor is referenced including Paragraph I.D.: Erosion and Sediment 
Control during Construction. 

 
The Contractor shall be responsible for providing all inspections, documentation, record 
keeping, maintenance, remedial actions, repairs required by the permit.  All inspections, 
maintenance, and records required in the General Permit Paragraphs I.C.2.c, I.C.2.d, and 
I.E., shall be the sole responsibility of the Contractor.  The word "Permitee" in these 
referenced paragraphs shall mean "Contractor".  Standard forms for logging all required 
inspection and maintenance activities shall be used by the Contractor.  All inspection and 
maintenance forms used on this Project shall be turned over to the Engineer every two 
weeks for retention in accordance with Appendix A.E. and Appendix B.E. of the permit. 
 
The Contractor shall have all logs, documentation, inspection reports on site for Engineer's 
review and shall post the permit on site.  The Contractor shall immediately rectify any 
shortcomings noted by the Engineer.  All meetings with the MPCA, Watershed District, 
WMO, or any local authority shall be attended by both the Engineer and the Contractor or 
their representatives.  No work required by said entities, and for which the Contractor would 
request additional compensation, shall be started without approval from the Engineer.  No 
work required by said entities and for which the changes will impact the design or 
requirements of the Contract documents or impact traffic shall be started without approval 
from the Engineer. 

 
The Contractor shall immediately notify the Engineer of any site visits by Local Permitting 
Authorities performed in accordance with Appendix D.C. 

 
 C. If the Contractor fails to perform the requirements as listed herein, the Engineer will issue a 

Work Order detailing the required action.  The Contractor shall start the required action 
within twenty-four (24) hour of receipt of the Work Order and continue the required action 
until the Project is brought into compliance with the permit.  Failure to perform the required 
action as specified, shall subject the Contractor to a $1000/calendar day deduction. 

 
The Contractor shall review and abide by the instructions contained in the permit package.  
The Contractor shall hold the City of Hermantown harmless for any fines or sanctions 
caused by the Contractor's actions or inactions regarding compliance with the permit or 
erosion control provisions of the Contract Documents. 

 
 
S-13 (1803) PROSECUTION OF WORK 

 
The provisions of Mn/DOT 1803 are hereby modified in accordance with the following: 

 
A. "Progress Schedule" (Bar Chart or Critical Path Diagram), referred to in Mn/DOT 
1803.1 will be required on this Project.  The Contractor shall furnish the Engineer with the 
schedule at or before the preconstruction conference. 

 
The Engineer shall have the authority to direct the order in which work at the various 
locations is performed. 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

8 

 
Submit Initial Erosion Control (EC) schedule at Pre-Construction Conference.  Submit revised EC 
schedule weekly thereafter for Engineers’ approval to correspond with site work.  All site work shall 
be scheduled to minimize exposure to erosion. 
 
IAW Mn/DOT 1803.5 contractor QC program shall ensure all erosion and sediment control devices 
shall be routinely inspected and logged including after each rain event.  All nonfunctional devices 
shall be repaired or replaced or cleaned with no additional compensation made therefor.  
 
Mn/DOT Technical Memorandum No. 02-14-ENV-03, Rapid Stabilization for Critical Areas, dated 
April 25, 2002 may be used by the engineer when additional stabilization is needed.  Specifications, 
materials, methods, and measurement and pay rates for rapid stabilization methods are in the Tech 
Memo at the Mn/DOT website: 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/environment/links/environmental_technical_memos.html 
 

 
S-14 (1806)  DETERMINATION AND EXTENSION OF CONTRACT TIME 
 

The Contract Time will be determined in accordance with the provisions of Mn/DOT 1806 and the 
following: 

 
 Construction operations shall be started on or before MAY 18, 2020 or within ten (10) calendar 

days after the date of notice of Contract Approval, whichever is later. 
  
  
 All work on the ENTIRE PROJECT shall be fully complete on or before September 19, 2020. 
 

 
S-15 (1807)  FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE WORK ON TIME 
 

In addition to the charges specified in Mn/DOT 1807 for failure to complete all the work on time, 
the City will deduct from any monies due or coming due the Contractor an amount equal to the 
following: 

 
Traffic Control 
The Contractor will be subject to an hourly charge for failure to maintain the traffic control devices 
as set forth in “Maintenance of Traffic and Traffic Control” of these Special Provisions (modification 
to Mn/DOT 1404 and 2563).  Non-compliance charges, for each incident, will be assessed at a rate 
of $50.00 per hour, for each hour or any portion thereof which the Engineer determines that the 
Contractor has not complied.  However, no charge will be made if the deficiency is corrected within 
one (1) hour of notification. 

 
 
S-16 (1908)  FINAL PAYMENT 
 

Final Payment shall be made in accordance with the provisions of Mn/DOT 1908 and the following: 
 

Claim Form 
 

Contractor shall obtain and provide to Owner, prior to commencing work on the Project, a Claim 
Form for use by parties with claims against Contractor arising out of the performance of work by 
Contractor under this Agreement. 

 
The final estimate will show the balance due the Contractor after making all legal and specified 
forfeitures and deductions.  This balance will then be paid by the City to the Contractor within thirty 

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/environment/links/environmental_technical_memos.html


Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

9 

(30) days after such estimate, less five percent (5%) of the total value of work on the Engineer's 
estimate, which five percent (5%) shall be reserved and retained by the City for a period of up to 
one year after the contract completion date. 
 
The balance due the Contractor hereunder, including the 5% retainage, shall be payable after the 
Owner, by resolution of its City Council, determines the Contractor shall have obtained or caused 
to occur the following: 
 

a. Completion of the Work, as defined in Section S-14; and 
b. Inspection and approval of the Work hereunder, by the engineer/architect; and 
c. Final resolution of all claims for damages made with respect to work performed by 

Contractor under this Agreement; and 
d. Approval by the Owner of the Contractor’s final application for payment. 

 
The final estimate will show the balance due the Contractor after making all legal and specified 
forfeitures and deductions.  This balance will then be paid by the City to the Contractor within thirty 
(30) days after such estimate, less five percent (5%) of the total value of work on the Engineer's 
estimate, which five percent (5%) shall be reserved and retained by the City for a period of up to 
one year after the contract completion date. 

 
Additional Condition for Final Payment 

 
The Contractor and all of its subcontractors shall comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 290.92.  
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 290.97, the Owner will not issue final payment to the 
Contractor prior to receipt of an "Affidavit For Obtaining Final Settlement of Contractor With the 
State of Minnesota and Any of its Political or Governmental Subdivisions" (Form IC-134 attached 
to these Special Provisions) from the Contractor and from each of the Contractor's subcontractors 
(if any).  The Contractor and subcontractors shall submit to the Owner original copies of Form IC-
134 already fully executed by the Commissioner of Revenue of the State of Minnesota.  It shall be 
the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure that all of the Affidavits herein required are submitted 
to the Owner. 

 
Satisfaction of Mechanics’ Liens and Other Claims 
If any mechanics’ lien or other liens or claims shall be filed or maintained against the Project for or 
on account of any Work under the Contract in furtherance of the erection, construction or 
completion of the Work, it shall be the obligation of the Contractor to make provision satisfactory to 
the Owner for, the contest or satisfaction of such liens and/or claims prior to any further payment 
hereunder. 

 
 
S-17 USE OF WATER FROM CITY HYDRANT 
 

All water taken from City hydrants, except for that water related to water main construction, shall 
be metered and a charge will be made for the amount used.   

 
The Contractor must make arrangements with the City Public Works Director to get the necessary 
permit, valve and meter prior to using the hydrant for drawing water. 
 
 

 
S-18 (2101)  CLEARING AND GRUBBING 
 

Clearing and grubbing shall be performed in accordance with the provisions of Mn/DOT 2101 and 
the following: 

 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

10 

Only those trees, branches, or brush necessary for proposed construction will be cut.  Any branches 
deemed necessary for removal by the Engineer shall by removed by appropriate pruning equipment 
in a clean manor to minimize damage to trees. Cutting trees, branches, or brush to clear additional 
area beyond proposed construction limits will not be permitted on this Project.  

 
No burning will be allowed onsite.  All cleared and grubbed material shall be disposed of by chipping 
or marketing.  Grubbing of tree trunks and roots shall be minimized to protect native rootstock and 
reduce disturbance of soil. 

 
 
S-19 (2104)  REMOVING PAVEMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURES 

 
Abandoned structures and other obstructions shall be removed from the Right-of-Way and 
disposed of in accordance with the provisions of Mn/DOT 2104, except as modified below: 

 
The Contractor shall submit, for the Engineer’s approval his/her plan for disposal of all debris 
resulting from contract operations consistent with the provisions of Mn/DOT 2104.3C and the 
Disposal Plan required under Mn/DOT 2105. 

 
Measurement and payment for the removal and disposal of materials will be made only for those 
items of removal work specifically included for payment as such in the Proposal and as listed in the 
Plans.  The removal of any unforeseen obstruction requiring, in the opinion of the Engineer, 
equipment or handling substantially different from that employed in excavation operations, will be 
paid for as Extra Work as provided in Mn/DOT 1403. 

 
Upon commencement of work on the project, the Contractor shall carefully dismantle and remove 
all traffic control and regulatory signs and sign posts which have been erected to regulate the 
operations of pedestrians and vehicles, and are located within the construction limits, except for 
“Stop” signs and “Yield” signs.  These signs and posts shall then be collected and stored by the 
Contractor.  This activity will be considered incidental work for which no direct compensation will 
be made. 

 
The Contractor shall maintain in place all “Stop” and “Yield” signs until the street is closed to traffic 
with barricades and “Road Closed” signs.  The Contractor may remove and store, if necessary, 
“Stop” and “Yield” signs only when the street is closed to traffic.  Before the street is re-opened to 
any traffic, the Contractor shall properly re-install the “Stop” and “Yield” signs. 

 
The Contractor shall maintain all street name signs within the project limit so they are visible for 
emergencies and deliveries.  If necessary to relocate a street name sign, the Contractor shall 
relocate it at a new location approved by the City. 

 
Measurement and payment for installation or re-installation of street signs will be made only when 
an item is specifically included for payment as such in the Proposal and listed in the Plans. 

 
Any traffic sign or street name sign within the project limits that is damaged by construction 
operations shall be replaced by a new sign by the Contractor and at the Contractor’s expense.   

 
All materials removed during one working day that are scheduled for disposal shall be disposed of 
during the same working day.  Job site stockpiling of removal items will not be permitted. 

 
Both the upgrade and downgrade ends of all drainage or sewer pipes leading from abandoned 
basements, manholes, or similar structures shall be plugged with concrete or masonry. 
 
 
 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

11 

S-20 (2105)  EXPLORATORY BORINGS 
 

The Owner has caused borings to be made along the length of the project.  The approximate 
location of the borings is shown on the plans and the reported soil boring data is included in the 
appendix for information only.  Neither the Owner nor the Engineer guarantees the accuracy or 
validity of the data, nor do they assume any responsibility for the Contractor’s interpretation of the 
data. 

 
The Contractor may perform additional subsurface investigation at his/her own expense. 
 

S-21 (2105)  GEOTEXTILE FOR SEPARATION (STABILIZATION) 
This work shall consist of placing geotextile below the fill material (may be underwater) at the 
location(s) shown in the Plan, or as directed by the Engineer.  The work shall be accomplished 
according to Mn/DOT 2105, these Special Provisions, or as directed by the Engineer.  The purpose 
of the geotextile layer is to provide separation between the fill and underlying softer soils, to prevent 
mixing, to provide stability during compaction, to provide some reinforcement and to minimize 
differential movement.  The Contractor’s proposed construction sequence for geotextile and fill 
placement shall be submitted to the Engineer for review at least 21 days prior to beginning of this 
element of construction. 

 
Material Requirements 

 
Geofabric shall be a non-woven separator/strengthening material meeting the requirements of 
Mn/DOT 3733, Type V. 

 
Construction Requirements 

 
The prepared surface shall be relatively smooth and free of stones, sticks, or other debris or 
irregularities that would tend to puncture or tear the geotextile.  Unless otherwise directed or 
approved by the Engineer, the geotextile shall be placed with the highest strength direction (usually 
the “machine” or roll direction) oriented in the direction of the greatest expected field stress.  (This 
will usually be at right angles to the centerline of the construction.) 

 
If multiple pieces of geotextile are required, adjacent strips shall be field or factory sewn, with the 
seams to have a strength as specified in 3733.2B3.  All seams shall be sewn using a "double spool" 
machine capable of sewing a Federal Type 401 locking stitch.  Seam type (prayer "J", or butterfly), 
thread strength (25 pound minimum), number of rows of stitching (1 or 2) and stitches per inch 
(typically 5-7), shall be consistent with achieving the required seam strength and as recommended 
by the geotextile manufacturer. 

 
The geotextile shall be adequately secured so that it is not displaced during subsequent 
construction.  No traffic or construction equipment will be permitted to operate directly on the 
geotextile.  Any damaged geotextile shall be repaired to the satisfaction of the Engineer by patching 
and sewing or, when appropriate, a 36-inch overlap on all sides without sewing. 

 
Fill shall be placed onto the fabric in uniform lifts as required by the applicable specification and 
approved by the Engineer, but in no case shall lifts in excess of 12-18 inches be used, unless 
required to bring the fill above water level or provide stability.  Fill material shall be as shown in the 
Plan or as directed by the Engineer.  For placement underwater and for two (2) feet above water 
level, granular materials shall be used unless otherwise provided in the Plans or approved by the 
Engineer. 

 
Measurement and Payment 

 
Measurement will be made of the number of square yards of satisfactorily installed geotextile 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

12 

approved by the Engineer.  No allowance will be made for seams.  Payment will be made under 
Item 2105.604 (Geotextile Fabric Type V) at the Contract bid price per square yard, which price will 
cover all work including, but not limited to, geotextile, seaming, placement, anchoring, and any 
needed repairs. 
 
 

S-22 (2215)  BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT RECLAMATION 
This work shall consist of in-place pulverizing and mixing of the existing bituminous pavement 
structure and a predetermined portion of the underlying aggregate base materials, where these 
materials exist, to the depths shown on the Plans so as to produce a homogenous dense graded 
aggregate base.  

 
This work will include spreading, shaping, compacting and maintaining the blended base course 
material to the proper grade, line and cross-sections as shown on the Plans and as provided herein, 
unless otherwise directed by the Engineer. 

 
 MATERIALS 
 The pulverized material shall meet the following gradation: 
 

Sieve Size Percent Passing (by 
weight) 

40 mm [1.5 inch] 100% 
25 mm [1.0 inch] 90-100% 
9.5 mm [3/8 inch] 50-90% 
75μm [No. 200]* 10% max. 

 
* (The 75μm [No. 200] sieve requirement will be applied when there is no aggregate base 
immediately beneath the bituminous pavement.) 

 
If it is necessary to add aggregate base material in order to meet the established gradeline and 
cross-section, the aggregate material shall consist of either 100% salvage bituminous material 
(which meets the above gradation requirements and is approved by the Engineer) or MN/DOT 3138 
Aggregate Base, Class 5. 

 
 CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 

 
(A) EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS 

 
A1 Reclaiming Machine 

 
The road reclaimer shall be a self-propelled machine capable of effectively pulverizing the 
inplace bituminous pavement structure and blending a portion of the underlying aggregate 
base material to the depths shown on the Plans.  The machine shall have either an upward 
or downward rotational cutting head and controls to maintain a constant cutting depth so as 
to produce a uniformly blended aggregate mixture.  The machine shall be approved by the 
Engineer prior to the start of the pulverizing operation.   

 
A2 Rollers 

 
The following requirements shall apply: 

 
A2.(a) Pneumatic-Tired Roller 

 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

13 

Pneumatic-tired roller shall be self-propelled, weight a minimum 25 tons, and have 90 
psi tire pressure.  The tire arrangement shall be such that compaction will be obtained 
over the full width of the roller with each pass.  

 
A2.(b) Pads Foot Vibratory Roller 

 
The pad foot roller shall weigh at least 25,000 pounds. 

 
A2.(c) Steel-Wheeled Rollers 

 
The steel-wheeled rollers shall meet the requirements of Mn/DOT 2123.3J. 

 
A2(d) Vibratory Rollers 

 
The vibratory rollers will be allowed for use on a performance basis in accordance with 
Mn/DOT 1805. 

 
(B) PULVERIZING OPERATION 

 
Prior to the start of pulverization, all sod and/or topsoil that is adjacent to the existing surface 
(mainline or shoulder) that is to be reclaimed shall be bladed off and removed, as directed 
by the Engineer, so that it does not become incorporated into and contaminate the final  
product. 

 
Any existing bituminous and/or aggregate base materials in the shoulder section may be 
bladed onto the mainline pavement prior to pulverization when approved by the Engineer. 
These materials shall be uniformly spread across the pavement surface.  In narrow 
pavement situations, the remaining shoulder may be trenched for increasing the pavement 
width and placement of the pulverized blended mixture as shown in the typical cross 
sections. 

 
The existing pavement and base material (mainline and shoulder material as specified) shall 
be pulverized and blended to the width and depth shown on the Plans in one or more passes 
so that the entire mass of material is uniformly blended/mixed.  The blended material shall 
meet the previously specified gradation requirements, based on the results of gradation 
tests runs on aggregate samples obtained after mixing and prior to compaction. 

 
The Contractor shall not pulverize any more pavement than that which can be spread, 
shaped and compacted by the end of the work day. 
 
The Contractor shall take care to avoid disturbing or damaging any existing drainage or 
utility structures on the Project.  Any damage resulting from the Contractor's operation shall 
be repaired by the Contractor at no expense to the Department. 

 
(C) GRADING AND SPREADING 

 
The reclaimed material shall be spread and compacted to the grade, width and slope shown 
on the Plans and typical cross-sections or as directed by the Engineer. 

 
In the event that additional aggregate material is required to attain the Plan grade and/or 
cross-section, the materials used shall meet the previously stated requirements and may 
be added, either: 

 
(a) on the surface of the undisturbed road prior to reclaiming, or  

 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

14 

(b) after the roadway has been reclaimed; with this option, the add material shall be 
blended with an additional pass(es) of the reclaiming machine so as to obtain a 
reasonably uniform mixture. 

 
If the bitumen content of the reclaimed mixture exceeds 3% by weight (mass), then any 
additional aggregate base lift(s)/course(s) placed above the reclaimed mixture shall be 
incorporated into the reclaimed mixture so that it is uniformly blended through the entire lift 
of reclaim mixture.   

 
(D) COMPACTION 

 
Compaction of each layer of the reclaimed mixture shall be by the Quality Compaction 
Method (MN/DOT 2211.3C2). 

 
Water shall be added prior to and during compaction as required. 

 
A minimum 25 ton pneumatic-tired roller with 90 psi tire pressure or 25,000 pound pads 
foot vibratory roller shall be used for the initial rolling and a vibratory or static smooth steel-
wheeled roller for intermediate and/or finished rolling. 

 
The maximum reclaimed layer thickness for compaction shall be 6 inches.  If the layer 
thickness is greater than [6 inches], the portion of the reclaimed material in excess of 6 
inches shall be bladed to one side of the roadway and the remaining inplace material shall 
be compacted.  The material which was bladed to the side shall be spread back and 
compacted before the end of the working day. 

 
Each 6 inch layer of reclaimed material shall be of uniform thickness and compacted until 
there is no evidence of further consolidation. 

 
(E) SURFACE REQUIREMENTS 

 
Upon completion of the final shaping and compaction, the finished surface of reclaimed 
aggregate base course shall be smooth and not vary more than 0.05 feet from the elevation 
prescribed for that point as determined from the grade staked by the Engineers and the 
typical sections shown in the Plans.  If any area(s) is found to lack the required smoothness 
and/or out of tolerance, such areas(s) shall be reshaped and recompacted until the required 
smoothness and tolerance is obtained. 

 
When fine grading operations are required on the finished base prior to constructing the 
pavement thereon, the surface elevation tolerance shall be met at the time of the completion 
of the fine grading operation.  Any excess materials deposited on the shoulders as a result 
of those operations that is contaminated to the extent that it does not meet the specification 
requirements for use as aggregate shouldering shall be removed and disposed off the Right 
of Way in accordance with MN/DOT 2104.3C3, when directed by the Engineer.    

 
The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining the finished surface of the aggregate 
base course in a smooth, compacted condition, free of ruts and distortions, and to the grade 
and cross-section tolerances previously stated until the first bituminous course required by 
Contract is placed thereon.  The application of water may be required to maintain the 
compacted surface.  The necessary maintenance shall be performed at no additional cost 
to the Department. 

 
In the event that a weak area(s)/soft spot(s) is encountered during the reclamation process, 
this area(s) shall be corrected at the direction of the Engineer.  Measurement and payment 
for the correction(s) will be in accordance with MN/DOT 2105. 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

15 

 
 METHOD OF MEASUREMENT 

Bituminous Pavement Reclamation will be measured by the square yard of the completed length 
and width for each depth shown on the Plans.   

 
When additional aggregate material is required it will be measured by volume in cubic yards, loose 
measure or by weight in tons in accordance with MN/DOT 1901.  No deduction will be made for 
the mass or volume of water. 

 
 BASIS OF PAYMENT 

Payment for Bituminous Pavement Reclamation at the Contract bid price will be compensation in 
full for all labor, equipment, and material costs required to construct the aggregate base course as 
specified including the costs of trenching, scarifying, pulverizing, grading, shaping, rolling and 
compacting of existing bituminous pavement and aggregate base course.  Also included in the 
Bituminous Pavement Reclamation payment item is the cost associated with movement of the 
pulverized blended material to accomplish the maximum compaction layer thickness. 

 
Additional aggregate will be paid for separately under Pay Item 2211.507 (Aggregate Base (CV) 
Class 5). 

 
Excess pulverized material from other locations on the Project may be utilized to attain the Plan 
grade or cross-section as directed by the Engineer.  Where the excess pulverized material is nearby 
and it is not necessary to load and haul the material with trucks, the cost incurred in transporting 
such material will not be paid for separately, but will be included in the pay item for Bituminous 
Pavement Reclamation.  Where the excess pulverized material is at a location requiring the 
material to be loaded into trucks and transported to some other location on the Project, as directed 
by the Engineer, the cost of loading, hauling, unloading, spreading and compacting the material 
will be paid for in [cubic yards], loose measure, at point of delivery.  The work will be paid for under 
Item 2331.607 (Haul Bituminous Pavement Reclamation).  If this work is not included in the 
Contract as a pay item, it will be paid as extra work. 

 
No direct compensation will be made for water used in conjunction with the operations associated 
with pulverizing, blending, placing, shaping, and compacting the reclaimed material nor for water 
used in maintaining the finished surface. 

 
ITEM NO.   ITEM UNIT 

            2215.504    Bituminous Pavement Reclamation ............................................. square yard 
 
 

S-23 (2360) PLANT MIXED ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

 
Mix Designation Numbers for the bituminous mixtures on this Project are as follows: 

 
  Type SP 9.5 Wearing Course Mixture (3,C)               SPWEA330C 
  Type SP 12.5 Non Wearing Course Mixture (3,C)      SPNWB340C 
 

The sentence “In addition to the list the above pavement surface must meet requirements of 2399 
(Pavement Surface Smoothness) requirements.” is deleted from 2360.3.E Surface Requirements 
of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification. 

 
The first paragraph of 2360.3.D.1 of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification is hereby 
deleted and replaced with the following: 

 
D.1 Maximum Density 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

16 

 
Compact the pavement to at least the minimum required maximum density values in accordance 
with Table 2360-19, “Required Minimum Lot Density (Mat)”.  

 
Table 2360-20 Longitudinal Joint Density Requirement of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) 
Specification is hereby deleted. 
 
2360.3.D.1.h Mat Density Cores of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification is hereby 
deleted and replaced with the following: 

 
D.1.h Mat Density Cores 
 
Obtain four cores in each lot.  Take two cores from random locations as directed by the Engineer.  
Take the third and fourth cores, the companion cores, within 1 ft [0.3 m] longitudinally from the first 
two cores.  Submit the companion cores to the Engineer immediately after coring and sawing.  If 
the random core location falls on an unsupported joint, at the time of compaction, (the edge of the 
mat being placed does not butt up against another mat, pavement surface, etc.) cut the core with 
the outer edge of the core barrel 1 foot away (laterally) from the edge of the top of the mat (joint).  
If the random core location falls on a confined joint (edge of the mat being placed butts up against 
another mat, pavement surface, curb and gutter, or fixed face), cut with the outer edge of the core 
barrel 6 inches ± 0.5 inch from the edge of the top of the mat (ex. center of 4 inch core barrel 8 ± 
0.5 inches from the edge of the top of the mat).  Cores will not be taken within 1 foot of any 
unsupported edge.  The Contractor is responsible for maintaining traffic, coring, patching the core 
holes, and sawing the cores to the paved lift thickness before density testing. 

 
The Engineer may require additional density lots to isolate areas affected by equipment 
malfunction, heavy rain, or other factors affecting normal compaction operations. 

 
2360.3.D.1.j Companion Core Testing of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification is 
hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

 
The Department will select at least one of the two companion cores per lot to test for verification. 

 
2360.3.D.1.n Longitudinal Joint Density of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification is 
hereby deleted. 
 
2360.3.D.1.p Shoulders of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification is hereby deleted. 
 
Table 2360-22 Payment Schedule for Maximum Mat Density of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt 
Pavement) Specification is hereby deleted. 
 
Table 2360-24 Payment Schedule for Longitudinal Joint Density (SP Wear and SP Shoulders, 4% 
Void) of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification is hereby deleted. 
 
Table 2360-25 Payment Schedule for Longitudinal Joint Density (SP Non-wear and SP Shoulders, 
3% Void) of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification is hereby deleted. 
 
2360.3.D.1.r Pay Factor Determination of 2360 (Plant Mixed Asphalt Pavement) Specification is 
hereby deleted. 
 

S-24 (2357)  BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SHOULDER TACK 
 

SP2005-139 
 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

17 

This work shall consist of treating aggregate shoulders with bituminous material, in accordance 
with the provisions of MN/DOT 2357 and the following: 

 
S-24.1 Bituminous Material for Shoulder Tack shall consist of emulsified asphalt, meeting Mn/DOT 3151  

for SS-1, CSS-1, or CSS-1h; and shall not be toxic to plant life. 
 
S-24.2  Water may be added up to 25 percent by volume to the asphalt emulsion as provided for in MN/DOT 

2357.3D. However, added water will be excluded from the application rate and pay quantities.  
Water shall be applied to the ground surface immediately in advance of placing the asphalt 
emulsion. The rate and quantity of water to be applied shall be as directed by the Engineer. In 
general, the soil shall be moistened to a depth of at least 25 mm [1 inch]. Application of water shall 
be in accordance with MN/DOT 2130. The asphalt emulsion shall be applied at the rate 0.05 gallons 
per square yard.   During placement, every effort shall be taken to obtain a uniform distribution over 
the area specified.  Distributor spray bars shall be used to the fullest extent possible and hand held 
nozzles are to be used only in inaccessible areas. 
 

S-24.3 MEASUREMENT 
Bituminous material used for tack coat will be measured by volume at 15ºC [60ºF]. 
 

S-24.4 PAYMENT 
Payment for the accepted quantity of bituminous material used for shoulder tack at the Contract 
bid price per unit of measure will be compensation in full for all costs of furnishing and applying the 
material as specified. Furnishing and applying sand on newly tacked surfaces at pedestrian 
crossings shall be at no expense to the Department with no direct compensation being made 
therefore. Payment for the shoulder tack will be made on the basis of the following schedule: 

 
ITEM NO.   ITEM UNIT 

            2357.606    Bituminous Material for Shoulder Tack .................................................. gallon 
 
 
S-25 (2357)  BITUMINOUS TACK COAT 

 
This work shall consist of treating an existing bituminous surface in accordance with the provisions 
of MN/DOT 2357, except as modified below: 

 
The bituminous material used for tack coat shall be incidental to work associated with MN/DOT 
modified 2350 for which no direct compensation will be paid. 

 
 
S-26 (2451)  STRUCTURE EXCAVATION, CLASS R 
 

Structure excavation and backfill shall be constructed in accordance with the provisions of MN/DOT 
2451 except as modified below. 
 
The volume of “Structure Excavation, Class R” (bedrock) in a pipe trench will be that contained in 
the following limits: 
 
A. In width, the outside diameter of the pipe plus 24 inches, but not less than 2.7 feet. 
 
B. Elevation at the top of the rock. 

 
C. Elevation at 6 inches below outside diameter of the pipe. 

 
Rock trenches shall be backfilled with “Granular Backfill.”  This work shall be incidental to work 
associated with Structure Excavation, Class R, and no direct compensation will be paid. 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

18 

 
For each 10 feet of pipe sewer trench in which any Structure Excavation, Class R (bedrock) is 
required, at least 1 cubic yard will be measured.  Rock excavation or rock trimming may be required 
to provide adequate clearance between the pipe and the existing rock bottom or sidewalls of the 
trench. 
 
Basis of Payment 
 
A. Payment will be made under Item 2451.501 (Structure Excavation, Class R) at the Contract 

price per cubic yard, which shall be payment in full for all costs incidental to rock removal.  
There shall not be adjustment for increased of decreased quantities of rock removal items.
  

 
S-27 (2451)  TRENCH STABILIZATION 
 

This work shall consist of excavating a further depth and/or width of a trench and refilling to the 
pipe foundation grade with Coarse Filter Aggregate thoroughly compacted to provide a firm 
foundation for the pipe. This work shall be performed when, in the opinion of the Engineer, the 
bottom of the trench is soft or yielding and cannot adequately support the pipe sewer or if excessive 
groundwater is encountered in the trench.   

 
Coarse Filter Aggregate shall be in accordance with the requirement of 3149.2H. 

 
Measurement will be by Compacted Volume to the dimensions ordered by the Engineer. 

 
Payment for trench stabilization will be made under Item 2451.511 Coarse Filter Aggregate (CV) 
at the Contract price per cubic yard, which shall be compensation in full for all costs of furnishing 
and installing the material including excavation required. 

 
 
S-28 (2501)  PIPE CULVERT 

 
Pipe culvert construction and reconstruction shall be performed in accordance with the provisions 
of Mn/DOT 2501, except as modified below: 

 
 Materials 
 

A. Reinforced Concrete Pipe and Fittings 
Reinforced concrete pipe, fittings, and specials shall conform to the requirements of 3236 
and Standard Plate 3000 for the type, size and strength class specified.  Rubber O-ring 
gasket joints conforming to Standard Plate 3006 shall be used. 

 
The joints of all reinforced concrete pipes shall be tied together.  Furnishing and installing 
ties will be considered to be incidental to the pipe installation. 

 
B. Corrugated Metal Pipe and Fittings 

Corrugated Steel pipe, fittings, and specials shall conform to the requirements of 3226 and 
Standard Plate 3040 for the type, size and strength class specified. 
 
 

 
S-29 (2503) SANITARY SEWER SPOT REPAIRS 
  

Sanitary sewer repair location is noted on the plans and shall include excavation of the area to be 
repaired, all necessary materials to repair sewer pipe, and all materials required to restore road 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

19 

base back to the base of the typical section as drawn in the plans.  The repair work shall be 
coordinated with the Engineer and shall be done to the Engineer’s approval. 

 
S-30 (2504) CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN 
  

Connect to Existing Water Main shall be by the Each, complete in place, and paid at the price 
quoted in the BID.  The Contractor is to coordinate timing of watermain work with the 
Hermantown Public Works Director and the Engineer. 
 

S-31 (2504) RELOCATE HYDRANT 
  

Relocate Hydrant shall be by the Each, complete in place including all necessary materials to 
relocate the Hydrant and associated valve and box, and labor, and paid at the price quoted in the 
BID.  Hydrants and water valves shall not remain nor be installed in the bottom of drainage 
ditches and the final locations shall be directed by the Engineer. 
 

S-32 (2504) HYDRANT 
  

Hydrant shall be by the Each, complete in place including all necessary materials and labor as 
shown in the plans, be yellow in color, and paid at the price quoted in the BID.  Hydrants shall not 
remain nor be installed in the bottom of drainage ditches and the final locations shall be directed 
by the Engineer. 
 
 

S-33 (2504) CURB STOP AND BOX 
  

Curb Stop and Box shall be by the Each, complete in place including all necessary materials and 
labor as shown in the plans, and paid at the price quoted in the BID. 

 
S-34 (2504) 6” GATE VALVE AND BOX 
  

6” Gate Valve and Box shall be by the Each, complete in place including all necessary materials 
and labor as shown in the plans, and paid at the price quoted in the BID. Water valves shall not 
be remain nor be installed in the bottom of drainage ditches and the final locations shall be 
directed by the Engineer. 
 

S-35 (2504) MAGNETIZED TRACER BOX 
  

Magnetized Tracer Box shall be by the Each, complete in place including all necessary materials 
and labor as shown in the plans, and paid at the price quoted in the BID. 

 
S-36 (2504) WATER SERVICE 
  

Water service shall be by the Each, complete in place including all necessary materials and labor 
as shown in the plans, and paid at the price quoted in the BID. 

 
S-37 (2504) 6” HDPE WATERMAIN SDR 11 
  

8” HDPE Watermain SDR 11 shall be by the Linear Foot, complete in place including all 
necessary materials and labor as shown in the plans, and paid at the price quoted in the BID. 

 
S-38 (2504) 8” HDPE WATERMAIN SDR 11 
  

6” HDPE Watermain SDR 11 shall be by the Linear Foot, complete in place including all 
necessary materials and labor as shown in the plans, and paid at the price quoted in the BID. 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

20 

S-39 (2540) MAILBOX SUPPORT 
  

Mail Box Support shall be by the Each, complete in place including all necessary materials and 
labor as shown in the plans, and paid at the price quoted in the BID.  The full item includes 
support and the mail box to be included in the price. 

 
S-40 (2575) TURF ESTABLISHMENT 

 
Turf establishment shall be performed in accordance with the provisions of Mn/DOT 2575, except 
as modified below: 

 
Where the new sod meets the existing, a sod cutter shall be used to make the new sod level with 
the existing and to eliminate the ragged appearance of the existing sod caused by excavation. 

 
Payment for sodding at the contract price per square yard shall include 4 inches of topsoil borrow, 
shaping, or otherwise preparing the ground, cutting as required, furnishing, laying the sod on the 
areas designated to be covered, and pressing the sod into the underlying soil by rolling or tamping. 
 
Payment for seeding at the contract price per acre shall include 4 inches of topsoil borrow, shaping, 
or otherwise preparing the ground. 
 
Sod/seed shall be maintained until Engineering has conducted the final inspection and shall have 
a warranty period of two (2) years.  All sod/seed issues will be addressed prior to the release of the 
project retainage. 

 
 
S-41 (2580) INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING 

 
This work shall consist of placing interim pavement markings on those pavements, prior to opening 
them to traffic, where the inplace surface is to be covered by a subsequent paving course or the 
permanent lane markings are to be placed at a future date.  The Contractor has the option of 
furnishing the following material, unless the material type is indicated in the Plan: 

 
(A) Retroreflectorized Pavement Marking (4 inch wide) Tape Mn/DOT 3353. 

 
Due to the difficulty encountered in the removal of this tape from pavement surfaces its 
usage will not be allowed for use on the final pavement course where permanent 
pavement markings are to be placed. 

 
(B) Removable Preformed Plastic Pavement Marking (4 inch wide) Tape Mn/DOT 3355. 

 
(C) Traffic Marking Paint in accordance with the following attachments: 

 
Specification for "Three Minute Dry Alkyd Traffic Paints" 
Specification for "High Solids Water Based Traffic Paint" 
Application Specification for Conventional Traffic Marking Paint. 
Specification for Glass Beads, Drop-on Type for Reflectorizing Traffic Paint. 

 
(D) Temporary Raised Pavement Markers in accordance with the following attachment: 

 
Specification for "Temporary Raised Pavement Markers (TRPMs)" 

 
When centerline or lane markings (excluding edge lines) are removed, interim pavement markings 
shall be provided prior to opening the roadway to traffic.  The markings shall be applied to a clean, 
dry surface in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendation or as approved by the 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

21 

Engineer. 
 

Interim markings shall consist of center line markings including no passing zone markings, center 
lines and lane lines (excluding edge lines) in accordance with the Minnesota Manual on Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices (MnMUTCD).  Interim markings for skip stripes shall be 100 mm [4 inch] 
wide plus or minus 6 mm [1/4 inch] and cycle lengths as indicated in the Plan.  The Markings shall 
be placed parallel to the direction of traffic flow.  Solid lines used to make no passing zones and 
lanes shall be 100 mm [4 inch] in width, plus or minus 6 mm [1/4 inch].  Lateral placement of the 
markings from centerline shall be as directed by the Engineer. 

 
If the Contractor is negligent in adhering to the above provisions, he/she shall be subject to the 
hourly charge as set forth in Section S-15 (FAILURE TO COMPLETE WORK ON TIME) of these 
Special Provisions. 

 
OR 

 
All interim markings must be placed during daylight hours. The Contractor shall conform with the 
following interim striping tolerances: 

 
A tolerance of plus 6 mm [1/4 inch] and - 0" from the specified width will be allowed for striping 
provided the variation is gradual and does not detract from the general appearance.  Lengths for 
the broken line segments may vary no more than plus or minus 76 mm [3 inch].  All longitudinal 
markings are to be placed 50 mm ±25 mm [2 inch ± 1 inch] from the edge of pavement or 
longitudinal (centerline) joint. Also, pertaining to the cycle length, the total allowance for the broken 
segment and gap shall be no more than plus or minus 76 mm [3 inch]. Establishment of application 
tolerances shall not relieve the Contractor of their responsibility to comply as closely as practicable 
with the planned dimensions.  

 
In the event the Engineer determines the interim striping is out of tolerance it is the responsibility 
of the Contractor to take corrective action. Removal shall be performed utilizing equipment that is 
not detrimental to the final surface, as required by the Engineer. All costs associated with removing 
and restriping the interim markings will be at the Contractor’s expense. This would include any 
costs associated with damage caused to the wearing course after pavement marking removal. 

 
If the Contractor is negligent in adhering to the above provisions, he/she shall be subject to the 
hourly charge as set forth in Section S-16 (FAILURE TO COMPLETE WORK ON TIME) of these 
Special Provisions. 

 
When temporary raised pavement markings are used as interim markings, they shall be installed 
as per the TRPM attachment or as indicated in the Plan.  Removal of TRPM's shall be incidental 
to the bid price. 

 
The interim markings shall be maintained and replaced by the Contractor without additional 
compensation until they are covered by the next paving course, are replaced with permanent 
pavement markings, or final acceptance of the Project is made.  The Contractor will be required to 
remove all Temporary Raised Pavement Markings used as Interim Pavement markings.  Any solid 
line delineations on the final pavement surface marked with Pavement Marking Tape must also be 
removed prior to placing the Permanent Pavement Markings.  The Engineer may require the 
removal of any Interim Pavement Markings that will interfere with the placement of the permanent 
markings or could cause confusion to the traveling public if left in place.  Removal of interim 
pavement Markings, if required, shall be incidental to the Contract bid price for the Item, and shall 
be in accordance with Mn/DOT 2102. 
 
Interim pavement markings will be measured by the actual length in meters [linear feet] of each line 
marked as indicated in the Plan and will not include the gap between skip stripes.  No additional 



Hermantown Street Improvement Districts 531 & 532 
SAP 202-102-005 

January 2020 

22 

quantity will be included for repair or renewal work.  Measurement for raised pavement markings 
will be made according to the length of line being simulated. 
 
Payment for Interim Pavement Marking at the Contract price per unit of measure shall be 
compensation in full for all costs of furnishing and placing the marking, removal if required, and all 
necessary maintenance and renewal work. 

 
 
S-42 (2582)  MULTI-COMPONENT (EPOXY) PAVEMENT MARKINGS 

This work shall consist of furnishing and applying epoxy resin pavement markings with "beads-on" 
for the control and guidance of traffic in accordance with the details shown in the Plans, and the 
following: 

 
Traffic control for striping operations shall be executed in accordance with the "Field Manual for 
Temporary Traffic Control Zone Layouts", except as may be approved by the Engineer. 

 
Line pavement markings will be measured separately by length of each type placed as specified. 
Broken lines will be measured by the actual length of line placed and will not include the gap 
between the skip marks.  Crosswalk markings shall be measured by the area of marking furnished 
and installed as specified. 
 
All epoxy pavement markings shall be placed within 15 Working Days of the completion of the 
wearing course mixture.  Epoxy pavement markings shall be placed on the fresh mat as the final 
and interim pavement marking on the top course of bituminous.  However, if it is not feasible to 
place the epoxy prior to opening the roadway to traffic, a 15 mil application of the interim pavement 
marking paint may be applied. In this case, the epoxy should not be applied until at least 15 days 
later and not more than 60 days later unless the interim marking shows substantial wear, or weather 
conditions will hamper installation of the epoxy at the later date. Removal of the 15 mil application 
is not required prior to placing the epoxy.  Application of the interim pavement marking paint on the 
top course of bituminous prior to the epoxy shall be paid for under Item No. 2580, Interim Pavement 
Marking at the Contract unit price per linear foot. 

 
S-42.1 Section 9.0 “ACCEPTANCE OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS” shall be deleted and replaced with the 

following: 
Acceptance of completed work shall be based on daytime and nighttime reviews conducted by the 
Engineer.  The Engineer may order rework based on the day and/or night reviews. 



CITY OF HERMANTOWN DISTRICTS 531 & 532, S.A.P. 202-102-005

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

ITEM 

NO. SPEC. NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 

MEASURE

S.A.P. 202-102-005 

PARTICIPATING 

QUANTITIES         

S.A.P. 202-102-005 NON- 

PARTICIPATING   

QUANTITIES            

LOCAL ROADS      

NON- 

PARTICIPATING 

QUANTITIES 

TOTAL 

QUANTITIES UNIT COST

PARTICIPATING 

COST

NON- 

PARTICIPATING 

COST TOTAL COST

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 0.2 0 0.8 1  $    80,000.00  $          16,000.00  $          64,000.00  $                 80,000.00 

2 2101.501 CLEARING & GRUBBING LUMP SUM 0.2 0 0.8 1  $      5,000.00  $            1,000.00  $            4,000.00  $                   5,000.00 

3 2101.524 CLEARING TREE 11 0 0 11  $        500.00  $            5,500.00  $                      -    $                   5,500.00 

4 2101.524 GRUBBING TREE 11 0 0 11  $        250.00  $            2,750.00  $                      -    $                   2,750.00 

5 2104.502 REMOVE SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH 18 18 81 117  $          50.00  $               900.00  $            4,950.00  $                   5,850.00 

6 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH 0 0 2 1  $        100.00  $                      -    $               200.00  $                      200.00 

7 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE C EACH 0 0 2 2  $        100.00  $                      -    $               200.00  $                      200.00 

8 2104.502 REMOVE SIGN TYPE C EACH 7 0 17 24  $          50.00  $               350.00  $               850.00  $                   1,200.00 

9 2104.502 REMOVE MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 18 0 81 99  $          50.00  $               900.00  $            4,050.00  $                   4,950.00 

10 2104.502 REMOVE HYDRANT EACH 0 3 11 14  $        500.00  $                      -    $            7,000.00  $                   7,000.00 

11 2104.502 REMOVE GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 0 3 11 14  $        200.00  $                      -    $            2,800.00  $                   2,800.00 

12 2104.502 REMOVE CURB STOP AND BOX EACH 0 0 7 7  $        100.00  $                      -    $               700.00  $                      700.00 

13 2104.503 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS LIN FT 759 0 1831 2590  $            5.00  $            3,795.00  $            9,155.00  $                 12,950.00 

14 2104.503 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LIN FT 0 0 50 50  $            6.00  $                      -    $               300.00  $                      300.00 

15 2104.503 REMOVE WATER MAIN LIN FT 0 15 668 683  $          10.00  $                      -    $            6,830.00  $                   6,830.00 

16 2104.503 REMOVE WATER SERVICE LIN FT 0 0 191 191  $          10.00  $                      -    $            1,910.00  $                   1,910.00 

17 2104.503 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 0 0 10 10  $          10.00  $                      -    $               100.00  $                      100.00 

18 2104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 299 0 845 1144  $            3.00  $               897.00  $            2,535.00  $                   3,432.00 

19 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 530 0 3140 3670  $            7.00  $            3,707.67  $          21,980.00  $                 25,687.67 

20 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 0 0 1205 1205  $            3.00  $                      -    $            3,615.00  $                   3,615.00 

21 2104.504 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 0 0 17 17  $          15.00  $                      -    $               255.00  $                      255.00 

22 2105.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 SQ YD 3124 0 18307 21431  $            3.00  $            9,372.00  $          54,921.00  $                 64,293.00 

23 2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) CU YD 573 1881 11511 13965  $          15.00  $            8,595.00  $        200,880.00  $               209,475.00 

24 2105.507 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW MOD 7% (CV) CU YD 0 1497 5691 7188  $          30.00  $                      -    $        215,640.00  $               215,640.00 

25 2118.507 AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 CU YD 358 0 671 1029  $          30.00  $          10,740.00  $          20,130.00  $                 30,870.00 

26 2211.507 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 CU YD 0 130 2113 2243  $          30.00  $                      -    $          67,290.00  $                 67,290.00 

27 2215.504 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION SQ YD 6789 0 7340 14129  $            2.50  $          16,972.50  $          18,350.00  $                 35,322.50 

28 2357.606 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SHOULDER TACK GAL 283 0 789 1072  $            3.00  $               849.00  $            2,367.00  $                   3,216.00 

29 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C) TON 710 0 2497 3207  $          75.00  $          53,250.00  $        187,275.00  $               240,525.00 

30 2360.509 TYPE SP 12.5 NON-WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C) TON 1426 0 2176 3602  $          75.00  $        106,950.00  $        163,200.00  $               270,150.00 

31 2501.502 15" RC PIPE APRON EACH 0 0 14 14  $        600.00  $                      -    $            8,400.00  $                   8,400.00 

32 2501.502 24" RC PIPE APRON EACH 0 0 2 2  $      1,100.00  $                      -    $            2,200.00  $                   2,200.00 

33 2501.502 30" RC PIPE APRON EACH 2 0 0 2  $      1,200.00  $            2,400.00  $                      -    $                   2,400.00 

34 2501.502 36" RC PIPE APRON EACH 2 0 0 2  $      1,800.00  $            3,600.00  $                      -    $                   3,600.00 

35 2501.503 15" RC PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 0 0 288 288  $          50.00  $                      -    $          14,400.00  $                 14,400.00 

36 2501.503 24" RC PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 0 0 48 48  $          60.00  $                      -    $            2,880.00  $                   2,880.00 

37 2501.503 30" RC PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 48 0 0 48  $          75.00  $            3,600.00  $                      -    $                   3,600.00 

38 2501.503 36" RC PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 56 0 0 56  $        100.00  $            5,600.00  $                      -    $                   5,600.00 

39 2501.503 15" CS PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 657 0 1720 2377  $          40.00  $          26,279.64  $          68,800.00  $                 95,079.64 

40 2501.503 18" CS PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 62 0 0 62  $          42.00  $            2,587.33  $                      -    $                   2,587.33 

41 2503.602 SANITARY SEWER SPOT REPAIRS EACH 0 0 1 1  $      5,000.00  $                      -    $            5,000.00  $                   5,000.00 

42 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH 0 4 12 16  $        500.00  $                      -    $            8,000.00  $                   8,000.00 

43 2504.602 RELOCATE HYDRANT EACH 0 1 0 1  $      1,500.00  $                      -    $            1,500.00  $                   1,500.00 

44 2504.602 HYDRANT EACH 0 3 11 14  $      7,500.00  $                      -    $        105,000.00  $               105,000.00 

45 2504.602 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 0 3 11 14  $      2,500.00  $                      -    $          35,000.00  $                 35,000.00 

46 2504.603 8" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 LIN FT 0 0 610 610  $          80.00  $                      -    $          48,800.00  $                 48,800.00 

47 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING EACH 8 0 16 24  $        100.00  $               800.00  $            1,600.00  $                   2,400.00 

48 2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III CU YD 56 0 86 142  $        100.00  $            5,600.00  $            8,600.00  $                 14,200.00 

49 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B624 LIN FT 0 0 200 200  $          40.00  $                      -    $            8,000.00  $                   8,000.00 

50 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 0 0 82 82  $          75.00  $                      -    $            6,150.00  $                   6,150.00 

51 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING EACH 8 0 16 24  $        500.00  $            4,000.00  $            8,000.00  $                 12,000.00 

52 2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III CU YD 56 0 86 142  $          50.00  $            2,800.00  $            4,300.00  $                   7,100.00 

53 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B624 LIN FT 0 0 200 200  $          20.00  $                      -    $            4,000.00  $                   4,000.00 

54 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 0 0 82 82  $          65.00  $                      -    $            5,330.00  $                   5,330.00 

55 2540.602 MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 18 0 82 100  $        200.00  $            3,600.00  $          16,400.00  $                 20,000.00 

56 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 0.2 0 0.8 1  $    15,000.00  $            3,000.00  $          12,000.00  $                 15,000.00 

57 2564.502 INSTALL SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH 0 0 2 2  $        200.00  $                      -    $               400.00  $                      400.00 

58 2564.502 SIGN PANELS TYPE SPECIAL EACH 0 18 82 100  $        200.00  $                      -    $          20,000.00  $                 20,000.00 



ITEM 

NO. SPEC. NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 

MEASURE

S.A.P. 202-102-005 

PARTICIPATING 

QUANTITIES         

S.A.P. 202-102-005 NON- 

PARTICIPATING   

QUANTITIES            

LOCAL ROADS      

NON- 

PARTICIPATING 

QUANTITIES 

TOTAL 

QUANTITIES UNIT COST

PARTICIPATING 

COST

NON- 

PARTICIPATING 

COST TOTAL COST

59 2564.518 SIGN PANELS TYPE C SQ FT 43 0 106 149  $          50.00  $            2,162.50  $            5,300.00  $                   7,462.50 

60 2573.501 EROSION CONTROL SUPERVISOR LUMP SUM 0.2 0 0.8 1  $    10,000.00  $            2,000.00  $            8,000.00  $                 10,000.00 

61 2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER LIN FT 3289 0 13022 16311  $            3.00  $            9,867.00  $          39,066.00  $                 48,933.00 

62 2574.507 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW CU YD 293 0 685 978  $          40.00  $          11,720.00  $          27,400.00  $                 39,120.00 

63 2574.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 1 (20-10-20) POUND 162 0 300 462  $            1.00  $               162.00  $               300.00  $                      462.00 

64 2575.504 EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS, CATEGORY 3N SQ YD 2618 0 4727 7345  $            2.50  $            6,545.00  $          11,817.50  $                 18,362.50 

65 2575.504 SODDING TYPE LAWN SQ YD 2657 0 7621 10278  $            2.00  $            5,314.00  $          15,242.00  $                 20,556.00 

66 2575.505 SEEDING ACRE 0.54 0 1 1.54  $        350.00  $               189.00  $               350.00  $                      539.00 

67 2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 POUND 54 0 100 154  $            5.00  $               270.00  $               500.00  $                      770.00 

68 2580.503 INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING LIN FT 7638 0 0 7638  $            0.50  $            3,819.00  $                      -    $                   3,819.00 

69 2582.503 4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN LIN FT 5092 0 0 5092  $            1.50  $            7,638.00  $                      -    $                   7,638.00 

70 2582.503 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE  MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN LIN FT 2546 0 0 2546  $            3.00  $            7,638.00  $                      -    $                   7,638.00 

 TOTALS  $        363,719.63  $     1,568,218.50  $            1,931,938.13 



 HERMANTOWN 

ROAD (MSA 102) 100% CITY

 HERMANTOWN 

ROAD (MSA 102) 100% CITY

ESTIMATED 

ROADWAY 

QUANTITIES

NON-

PARTICIPATING 

ESTIMATED 

QUANTITIES

ESTIMATED 

ROADWAY 

QUANTITIES

NON-

PARTICIPATING 

ESTIMATED 

QUANTITIES

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 0.25 0.75 1 75,000.00$    18,750.00$           56,250.00$           75,000.00$           

2 2104.501 REMOVE PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 510 2000 2510 5.00$              2,550.00$             10,000.00$           12,550.00$           

3 2104.501 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LIN FT 100 200 300 2.00$              200.00$                400.00$                600.00$                

4 2104.501 REMOVE WATER MAIN LIN FT 630 630 10.00$            -$                      6,300.00$             6,300.00$             

5 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 670 2415 3085 7.00$              4,690.00$             16,905.00$           21,595.00$           

6 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 7000 7000 7.00$              -$                      49,000.00$           49,000.00$           

6 2104.503 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ FT 1550 1550 5.00$              -$                      7,750.00$             7,750.00$             

7 2104.509 REMOVE HYDRANT EACH 2 2 1,000.00$       -$                      2,000.00$             2,000.00$             

8 2104.509 REMOVE GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 2 2 200.00$          -$                      400.00$                400.00$                

9 2104.511 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 24 24 5.00$              120.00$                -$                      120.00$                

10 2104.513 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 350 1200 1550 1.50$              525.00$                1,800.00$             2,325.00$             

11 2105.501 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) CU YD 8500 8500 15.00$            -$                      127,500.00$         127,500.00$         

12 2105.522 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW MOD 7% (CV) CU YD 4750 4750 30.00$            -$                      142,500.00$         142,500.00$         

13 2105.604 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD 16000 16000 3.00$              -$                      48,000.00$           48,000.00$           

14 2211.503 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 CU YD 3000 3000 32.00$            -$                      96,000.00$           96,000.00$           

15 2212.503 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (DRIVEWAYS) CU YD 400 1850 2250 50.00$            20,000.00$           92,500.00$           112,500.00$         

16 RECLAIM BITUMINOUS SURFACE SQ YD 7000 10500 17500 2.50$              17,500.00$           26,250.00$           43,750.00$           

17 2360.501 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C) (DRIVEWAY) 175 600 775 120.00$          21,000.00$           72,000.00$           93,000.00$           

18 2360.501 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C) TON 850 2300 3150 75.00$            63,750.00$           172,500.00$         236,250.00$         

19 2360.501 TYPE SP 12.5 NON-WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C) TON 850 2300 3150 75.00$            63,750.00$           172,500.00$         236,250.00$         

20 2503.541 CS PIPE CULVERT DRIVEWAY CULVERT LIN FT 360 2000 2360 40.00$            14,400.00$           80,000.00$           94,400.00$           

21 2503.541 CS PIPE CULVERT CENTERLINE LIN FT 150 350 500 60.00$            9,000.00$             21,000.00$           30,000.00$           

22 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH 2 2 250.00$          -$                      500.00$                500.00$                

23 2504.602 HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EACH 2 2 5,000.00$       -$                      10,000.00$           10,000.00$           

24 2504.602 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 2 2 2,500.00$       -$                      5,000.00$             5,000.00$             

25 2504.603 8" WATER MAIN DUCTILE IRON CL 52 LIN FT 630 630 80.00$            -$                      50,400.00$           50,400.00$           

26 2504.604 3" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SQ YD 40.00$            -$                      -$                      -$                      

26 2506.501 SANITARY SEWER SPOT REPAIRS LUMP SUM 1 1 50,000.00$    -$                      50,000.00$           50,000.00$           

27 2506.522 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING EACH 6 12 18 500.00$          3,000.00$             6,000.00$             9,000.00$             

28 2531.501 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B624 LIN FT 100 200 300 20.00$            2,000.00$             4,000.00$             6,000.00$             

29 2531.507 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD 168 168 65.00$            -$                      10,920.00$           10,920.00$           

30 2540.602 PROVIDE & INSTALL MAIL BOX & FIRE NUMBERS EACH 14 60 74 250.00$          3,500.00$             15,000.00$           18,500.00$           

31 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 0.75 0.25 1 15,000.00$    11,250.00$           3,750.00$             15,000.00$           

32 2573.000 EROSION CONTROL LUMP SUM 0.25 0.75 1 10,000.00$    2,500.00$             7,500.00$             10,000.00$           

33 2573.503 SILT FENCE, TYPE HI LIN FT 6500 10000 16500 3.00$              19,500.00$           30,000.00$           49,500.00$           

34 2573.535 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT LUMP SUM 0.25 0.75 1 6,000.00$       1,500.00$             4,500.00$             6,000.00$             

35 2574.525 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW CU YD 1100 2650 3750 50.00$            55,000.00$           132,500.00$         187,500.00$         

36 2575.504 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET, CATEGORY III SQ YD 5600 14000 19600 2.00$              11,200.00$           28,000.00$           39,200.00$           

37 2575.505 SEEDING ACRE 1.2 3 4.2 350.00$          420.00$                1,050.00$             1,470.00$             

38 2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 POUND 240 600 840 5.00$              1,200.00$             3,000.00$             4,200.00$             

39 2582.503 4" SOLID LINE EPOXY GROUND IN (WHITE) LIN FT 5200 5200 1.00$              5,200.00$             -$                      5,200.00$             

40 2582.503 4" SOLID DOUBLE EPOXY GROUND IN (YELLOW) LIN FT 2600 2600 2.00$              5,200.00$             -$                      5,200.00$             

1,563,675.00$     

357,705.00$        

1,921,380.00$     

192,138.00$        

288,207.00$        

10,000.00$          

10,000.00$          

7,000.00$            

96,069.00$          

2,524,794.00$     Total Project Cost

S.I.D. #532

S.I.D. #531

 UNIT COST 

 ESTIMATED 

COSTS 

PROJECT COST ESTIMATE - 6/26/19

Engineering Fee (15%)

Geotechnical Evaluation

Easement Acquisition

Surveying

City Administrative Costs (5%)

NCE's Total Estimate

Estimated Total Construction Subtotal

Construction Contingency (10%)

TOTAL 

PROJECT 

ESTIMATED 

QUANTITIES

UNIT OF 

MEASUREITEM DESCRIPTIONSPEC. NO.

LINE 

ITEM 

NO.


	2020-01-06 agenda
	2020-01-06 Correspondence
	2019-12-16 minutes
	December 16, 2019 thru December 31, 2019
	2020-04 - City Engineer Services
	2020-04 City Engineer Professional Services
	Resolution No. 2020-04

	2020 City Engineer Agreement for Professional Services

	2020-05 - ARDC Agmnt
	2020-05 ARDC  Professional Services
	Resolution No. 2020-05

	2020 ARDC Contract
	Budget


	2020-01 Rezoning Ord
	2020-01-06 ATK Rezoning
	2020-01 Maple Hill (ATK) Rezoning Ordinance

	2020-06 - McGough Pay Request #18
	2020-07 Part Time Employee Pay Increases
	2020-08 - Utility Tractor - EWC
	2020-01-06 Tractor - EWC
	2020-08 - Utility Tractor - EWC

	2020-09 - Vacuum Trailer - Public Works
	2020-01-06 Vacuum Trailer
	2020-09 - Vacuum Trailer - Public Works

	2020-10 - SLC Coop Agmnt- Striping
	2020-11 - RIP - Ad for Bids
	2020-01-06 RIP plans & specs - bids
	2020-11 - 2020 RIP - Ad for Bids
	Hermantown SID 531531 council packet
	Sheets and Views
	001 TITLE SHEET
	002 STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
	003 STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES (2)




